
 
 

 

TOWN OF EXETER, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
10 FRONT STREET • EXETER, NH • 03833-3792 • (603) 778-0591 •FAX 772-4709 

www.exeternh.gov 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
EXETER CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

 
Water Trail Tour 

Tuesday August 13th, 2019 at 5:00 P.M. The Conservation Commission will meet at the Main Street School 
parking lot with Rockingham Planning Commission’s Julie LaBranche who will provide a walking tour of the 

newly installed Water Trail.  The tour is open to the public and will occur every 30 minutes from 5-6:30 
 

Monthly Meeting 
The Exeter Conservation Commission will meet in the Nowak Room, Exeter Town Offices 

at 10 Front Street, Exeter on Tuesday, August 13th, 2019 at 7:00 P.M. 
 
Call to Order: 

1. Introduction of Members Present  
2. Public Comment 

 
Action Items  

1. In accordance with NH RSA 41:14-a, the Selectboard is seeking your recommendation on the 
proposed sale of a town-owned parcel (Map 65 Lot 147) to the Exeter Hospital for $50,000.  
(Phil Chaput, Exeter Hospital; Darren Winham, Town of Exeter) 

2. Expedited Wetland application for 2,265 sq ft. of wetland fill associated with shoulder widening 
and sidewalk installation for improved pedestrian and bike access along Kingston Rd between 
the Little River and Pickpocket road (Bill Straub, CMA and Jen Mates, DPW) 

3. Walleryczyk Easement Issue 
4. 2020 CIP and Town Budget Planning Discussion 
5. UNH Extension/Sea Grant Climate Change Outreach  
6. Committee Reports 

a. Property Management 
i. Updates:  Community Garden, Raynes Farm, Property Monitoring, VRAP 

(equipment purchase), Mowing (estimates)Emerald Ash Borer Monitoring, 
Exeter Country Club 

ii. McDonnell Conservation Area Misuse 
iii. Bunker/Barker Easement (Beech Hill Rd):  Gate Request 
iv. Field/Jones Easement (Dogtown Rd): Fencing Notice 

b. Trails 
i. Eagle Project Update – funding request ($10) 

ii. Trail Blazing - Paint Supply funding request ($110.98)    
c. Outreach Events 

i. Update: Exploring Exeter- Little River 
ii. Upcoming:  9/21, Possible Kayak Trip 

7. Approval of Minutes: July 9th Meeting  
8. Correspondence 
9. Other Business   
10. Next Meeting: Date Scheduled (9/10/19), Submission Deadline (8/30/19)  
 

Todd Piskovitz, Chair  
Exeter Conservation Commission 
Posted August 9th, 2019 Exeter Town Office, Exeter Public Library, and Town Departments.  

http://www.exeternh.gov/


TOWN OF EXETER 
PLANNING DEPARTMENT MEMORANDUM 

Date:  August 9 
To:  Conservation Commission Board Members 
From:  Kristen Murphy, Natural Resource Planner 
Subject:  Aug 13th Conservation Commission Meeting  
 
1. Land Sale 

RSA 41:14-a, requires the Conservation Commission and Planning Board to be consulted on the sale of 
property.  The Selectboard is seeking your recommendation on the proposed sale of a town-owned parcel (Map 
65 Lot 147) to the Exeter Hospital for $50,000.   
 
Suggested Motions for a memo to the Selectboard: 

____ We have reviewed this proposal and have no objection to the sale of Tax Map Parcel 65-Lot 147 
as proposed. 

 
____     We have reviewed this proposal and recommend that sale be (approved)(denied) as noted below: 

 
2. Kingston Road project 

The Town is proposing to improve bike and pedestrian access along Kingston Road which requires shoulder 
widening and sidewalk installation between the Little River bridge and Pickpocket Road.  Public Works is 
seeking your signature of support for expedited review of the wetland application.   
 
Suggested Motions for a memo to NHDES: 

____ We have reviewed this proposal and vote to authorize the chair to sign the wetland application 
indicating support for expedited review and no objection to permitting the proposed work. 

 
____ We have reviewed this proposal and recommend (approval) (denial) of the wetland application as 

noted below: 
 

3. Walleryczyk Conservation Easement 
In 2013 we issued violation notice for the storage of logs within the easement.  The owner processed and 
removed the logs.  A new batch of logs has been located onsite. As discussed earlier this year, I issued a letter 
of non-compliance.  The owner has expressed interest in discussing options with the commission.  Your packet 
includes a copy of the letter and a copy of the easement for your reference. 
 

4. Budget Planning 
Its budget season again!  The budget process is 2 fold:  CIP and town budget.  I have included a copy of the CIP 
submission and the current year’s budget for discussion.  We need to discuss whether you propose any changes 
in order to submit a recommended 2020 budget.  Below is my rough list of items outside our typical budget 
request that we have discussed.  If you have projects in mind, bring those thoughts to the meeting. 
 
2020 Budget Needs  
 $3,000 Downtown & Trails Planning 
 $700 NHACC Dues + any adjustments for annual increase, estimates will come in September 
 Increased Training Budget   
 Field Edge Clearing @ Raynes ($35/hr, 40 hrs offered: $1,400)  
 

5. UNH Extension/Sea Grant outreach:  We were successful in receiving approval for assistance to help expand 
landowner awareness of climate change impacts and resiliency planning.  We are looking for who would be 
interested in participating, to what capacity and to plan a first meeting date.   
Options 8:00 am 8/20, 8/21, 8/22, 8/28, 8/29, 9/10, 9/12 
 

6aiii.  While inspecting the Barker property (Bunker Easement) they expressed concerns with people driving up the 
powerline road and having to continue onto private land in order to turn around, despite installing signs that 
deter this.  They wish to install a rolling gate, to stop access by vehicles without permission.  The gate has one 
fixed end on a stand type base (see photo) and therefore is not a permanent structure.  I find this would be in 
compliance with the easement as it would still provide for pedestrian access. 

 
 
 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



6aiv.  While inspecting the Field/Jones Easement, Neil expressed an interest in adding fencing to connect to existing 
fencing onsite in order to allow cattle to graze.  This easement does not require an agricultural use agreement 
between the CC and owner and allows this use provided it is performed in accordance with best management 
practice standards for the use.  He also inquired about whether Christmas tree production is permitted.  I find 
both of these activities in compliance as proposed. 

 
 

 

 



Kristen Murphy <kmurphy@exeternh.gov>

Request for board audience
1 message

Darren Winham <dwinham@exeternh.gov> Tue, Jul 23, 2019 at 1:34 PM
To: Barbara Mcevoy <bmcevoy@exeternh.gov>, Kristen Murphy <kmurphy@exeternh.gov>

HI Barb and Kristen:

Per our discussion, please add Phil Chaput from Exeter Hospital to the next convenient agenda for the ConCom and
Planning Board.  The subject is the proposed sale of a town-owned parcel (Map 65 Lot 147) to the hospital for $50K. 
Attached please find documents to that end.  According to NH RSA 41:14-a, the Selectboard needs recommendations
from both the ConCom and Planning Board.  The same RSA requires the Selectboard to "hold 2 public hearings at least
10 but not more than 14 days apart."  I only mention this so that you and your respective boards know that the public will
be noticed in the Selectboard phase and it thus might not be necessary to do so when Phil presents to your boards.

Thank you!

Darren Winham
Economic Development Director
Exeter, NH
603.773.6122 cell
dwinham@exeternh.gov

2 attachments

2019 05 06 P&S.docx
36K

Exhibit A to PS.pdf
60K

mailto:dwinham@exeternh.gov
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=86fab22653&view=att&th=16c2011141b51a54&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=f_jyg29su80&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=86fab22653&view=att&th=16c2011141b51a54&attid=0.2&disp=attd&realattid=f_jyg2a6331&safe=1&zw


IMPORTANT:   A Site Assessment Study prepared by a permitted designer MUST be attached to any P&S 
Agreement for sale of developed waterfront property to confirm whether the septic system complies with 
State law.  See NH RSA 485-A:39 and Administrative Rules ENV-WQ 1025.01-07.

PURCHASE AND SALES AGREEMENT

AGREEMENT made this ______ day of _________, 2019 (date upon which the last of 
the parties hereto has signed), by and between Exeter Hospital, Inc., or assigns, with an address 
of 5 Alumni Drive, Exeter, New Hampshire 03833   (hereinafter referred to as "BUYER") and 
the Town of Exeter New Hampshire with an address of 10 Front Street, Exeter, New 
Hampshire 03833 (hereinafter referred to as "SELLER").

W I T N E S S E T H:

WHEREAS, SELLER is the owner in fee simple of a certain undeveloped tract of land 
located on Prospect Avenue in the Town of Exeter, New Hampshire, and shown on Town of 
Exeter Tax Map 65 as Lot 147, and being further described in the deed recorded in the 
Rockingham County Registry of Deeds at Book 1047, Page 356 attached hereto and incorporated 
herein by reference as Exhibit "A," hereinafter referred to as the “PREMISES”; 

WHEREAS, the SELLER desires to sell the PREMISES to the BUYER;  

WHEREAS, the BUYER desires to purchase the PREMISES from the SELLER subject 
to certain conditions as to be hereinafter provided.
 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, agreements and other 
consideration of the parties described herein, the SELLER and BUYER Covenant and agree as 
follows:

1. SALE AND PURCHASE OF PROPERTY. The SELLER agrees to sell and 
convey to BUYER and the BUYER agrees to purchase from the SELLER the PREMISES, for 
the consideration and upon the terms and conditions hereinafter stated, subject to the General and 
Specific Conditions precedent to BUYER'S obligation to perform set forth in detail in this 
Agreement.

2. PREMISES TO BE CONVEYED.  The "PREMISES" as described above 
additionally include all rights and easements appurtenant thereto, including a certain right of way 
Westerly of the granted premises and other property of the BUYER as conveyed to SELLER by 
deed of Exeter Hospital, being Exhibit A hereto.  Additionally, all right title and interest of 
SELLER in and to any award made or to be made in lieu thereof for any taking or condemnation 
subsequent to the date hereof, whether paid or unpaid is part of the "PREMISES" to be conveyed 
hereunder. SELLER shall deliver to BUYER at the closing date, or thereafter, on demand, all 



2

instruments required for the conveyance of such title and the assignment and collection of any 
such award.

3. PLANS, SOIL TESTS, ENGINEERING DATA, LICENSES AND PERMITS 
TO BE CONVEYED.  Immediately upon the execution of this Agreement the SELLER shall 
provide to BUYER, any existing plans, topographic surveys, surveys, soil tests, engineering or 
other studies now existing, utility plans, and the like in the SELLER'S possession having any 
bearing upon the PREMISES, all without cost to the BUYER and recognizing that BUYER will 
be relying thereon in formulating its plans for the use of the PREMISES.   

At closing, SELLER shall convey title to all such plans, surveys, tests, data or other 
studies or materials held by the Seller in relation to the PREMISES to the BUYER free and clear 
of any claims from those individuals or entities who may have prepared or issued same.

4. PURCHASE PRICE.  The total purchase price for the PREMISES and all 
easements, any licenses, engineering materials, plans, permits or other items of personalty being 
conveyed hereunder shall be FIFTY THOUSAND AND 00/100 ($50,000.00) DOLLARS.  The 
purchase price shall be paid as follows:

A. The sum of ONE THOUSAND AND 00/100 ($1,000.00) DOLLARS, 
shall be paid by check upon the execution of this Agreement, which shall be 
credited to the Purchase Price at the closing hereunder and shall be kept in a non-
interest bearing account held by BUYER's attorneys, DONAHUE TUCKER & 
CIANDELLA PLLC, who shall act as escrow agent.  

B. At the time of closing, BUYER shall pay to the SELLER by bank or 
certified check the sum of FORTY NINE THOUSAND AND 00/100 DOLLARS 
($49,000.00).

5. SELLER'S REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES.  SELLER represents 
and warrants, the BUYER relying thereon, the following:

A. Seller has full power to execute, deliver and carry out the terms and 
provisions of this Agreement and has taken all necessary action to 
authorize the execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement, and 
this Agreement constitutes the legal, valid and binding obligation of Seller 
enforceable in accordance with its terms.  No order, permission, consent, 
approval, license, authorization, registration or validation of, or filing 
with, or exemption by, any governmental agency, court, commission, 
board or public authority is required to authorize, or is required in 
connection with, the execution, delivery and performance of this 
Agreement by Seller or the taking by Seller of any action contemplated by 



3

this Agreement.  The person signing this Agreement on behalf of Seller 
has been duly authorized to do so by Seller; and 

B. that to the SELLER'S knowledge the PREMISES are currently free from 
hazardous waste as defined by NH RSA 147B and to SELLER'S 
knowledge no such hazardous waste has ever been deposited upon the 
PREMISES during SELLER’S ownership of the PREMISES.  All 
warranties and representations of SELLER shall survive the closing and 
passage of title.

6. GENERAL CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO BUYER'S OBLIGATION TO 
PERFORM.  The obligation of BUYER to purchase the PREMISES is subject to the fulfillment 
prior to or at closing of all of the following conditions, any one or more of which, at BUYER'S 
option may be waived:

A. All the representations and warranties made by the SELLER herein shall 
be true and correct as of the date of closing;

B. That there then be pending no proceeding to change the zoning or land use 
regulations materially effecting the PREMISES.

C. All of the SELLER'S obligations hereunder shall be fully performed.

If any of the foregoing General Conditions are not satisfied at the closing, BUYER at its 
election may waive such conditions to complete this purchase or may cancel this Agreement and 
the deposit made hereunder shall be refunded to the BUYER.

7. DATE OF CLOSING.  The closing shall take place on or before October 15, 2019 
at the BUYER'S attorney's office or such other location as the parties may mutually agree during 
normal business hours. 

Possession of the PREMISES shall be delivered to the BUYER at closing free and clear 
of all tenants and personal property. 

8. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES.  In the event that BUYER fails to close this 
transaction after fulfillment of all conditions, and title is good and marketable, SELLER shall, as 
its sole remedy, at law, in equity or otherwise, retain the amount of the Deposit as liquidated 
damages, in which event this Agreement shall thereupon be canceled and the BUYER shall be 
released of all further liability thereunder, it being hereby agreed that SELLER'S damages, 
without sale, would be difficult of ascertainment and that the sum of any existing deposit 
constitutes a reasonable liquidation thereof and not a penalty.



4

9. SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE.  BUYER shall have the rights of Specific 
Performance in accordance with the general principles of equity in addition to BUYER'S 
remedies at law for any breach by SELLER.

10. WARRANTY DEED.  At closing SELLER shall convey to the BUYER or 
BUYER'S nominee or assignee, title to the PREMISES and all items of personal property 
including permits, licenses, plans and test data by bill of sale or appropriate assignment, and by 
duly executed Warranty Deed, (hereinafter referred to as "Deed") conveying good and clear, 
record and marketable title free from all encumbrances.  SELLER shall use its best efforts to 
remove any title defects on the PREMISES.  If SELLER shall have failed to remove any such 
defects, the BUYER may elect to proceed with the closing, in which event, for any undischarged 
liens, attachments or taxes a portion of the Purchase Price equal to one and onehalf times the 
amount of the lien, or such lesser amount as BUYER'S Attorney in BUYER’S Attorney’s  sole 
discretion shall determine, shall be held in escrow by BUYER'S Attorney and used subsequent to 
closing to discharge said liens, the SELLER being liable for the full amount thereof, with any 
remaining balance promptly refunded to the SELLER.

Within ninety (90) days of the date of this Agreement, BUYER shall conduct 
examination of title and shall notify SELLER in writing within ninety-five (95) days of the date 
of this Agreement of the status of the record title of the PREMISES through the date of said 
examination.   SELLER agrees to take such steps, if any, as are necessary to clear such title 
within a reasonable time thereafter not greater than fortyfive (45) days from date of written 
notice as to any matters that are defects or clouds on title, except for any mortgage which may be 
satisfied at closing.  Nothing herein shall relieve SELLER of its duty to deliver clear and 
marketable title at closing.

If, at the expiration of such time, SELLER shall have used reasonable efforts and 
nevertheless failed to remove said defects and make the title conform, or in the event defects 
arise subsequent to said date and prior to said closing, BUYER may at its election:

A. Cancel this Agreement and the Deposit shall be refunded as hereinabove 
provided and, in the case only where the title was clear at the time of BUYER'S 
examination and a lien is subsequently filed prior to closing, plus reasonable costs 
incurred by BUYER in complying with this Agreement and preparing to close; or

B. Take such title of the PREMISES in there then condition as SELLER can 
deliver without any deduction in the Purchase Price; or,

C. Elect to further extend time for delivery of the Deed for a further 
reasonable period of time during which the SELLER shall attempt to cure the title 
at no expense to the BUYER.



5

To enable SELLER to make the conveyances herein provided, at the time of delivery of 
the Deed SELLER shall be able to use the cash purchase price or any portion thereof to clear the 
title of any or all encumbrances or interests provided that all releases or other instruments so 
procured are recorded simultaneously with the delivery of the Deed.

11. BUYER'S SPECIFIC CONDITIONS.  The following contingencies must be 
satisfied prior to BUYER'S performance hereunder:

A. ENGINEERING REVIEW. BUYER shall have ninety (90) days from the date of this 
Agreement in which to consult with its engineers and other consultants to determine the 
suitability, including undertaking test borings, of the PREMISES for BUYER'S intended 
use. 

B. HAZARDOUS WASTE INSPECTION.  BUYER at BUYER’S sole expense may, within 
ninety (90) days of the date of this Agreement, obtain an inspection of the PREMISES 
with respect to hazardous waste and other environmental hazards.  Said inspection shall 
be made by a duly credentialed consulting firm with experience in such evaluations.  If 
such inspection discloses any material presence of hazardous waste or other 
environmental hazards unacceptable to BUYER, BUYER shall notify SELLER of same 
and provide SELLER with a copy of said report.   BUYER shall be entitled to either 
exercise its option under this contingency not to purchase the PREMISES or may at 
BUYER'S sole discretion opt to waive this contingency. SELLER has represented to 
BUYER that SELLER has no knowledge of any hazardous waste or other environmental 
hazard on the PREMISES.

C. VOLUNTARY MERGER.  Confirmation, satisfactory to BUYER in its sole discretion, 
that BUYER will be able and permitted to merge the PREMISES with a contiguous 
parcel owned by BUYER as a matter of right pursuant to RSA 674:39-a.

D. GENERAL DUE DILIGENCE. Notwithstanding any of the other contingencies, the 
BUYER shall have ninety (90) days from the date of this Agreement in which to conduct 
general and any other due diligence BUYER deems necessary or desirable in BUYER’S 
sole discretion.  If the BUYER, in its sole discretion, concludes that the purchase of the 
PREMISES is not desirable, the BUYER shall, within said time period, notify the 
SELLER of same in writing and shall be entitled to the return of the deposit and shall 
have no further liability hereunder.

With respect to each of the above contingencies, BUYER shall be under an obligation to 
pursue the satisfaction of same diligently and in good faith. Should any of them be unsatisfied, 
BUYER shall be required to give SELLER notice of same in writing within the time period 
provided.  At the time, SELLER shall promptly release BUYER'S deposit from escrow and each 
party shall be relived of any and all obligations under this Agreement. These contingencies exist 



6

for the sole benefit of the BUYER and BUYER shall be entitled to waive any or all of them, or 
any portion of them.

12. ADJUSTMENTS. Taxes and any other assessments and utility charges shall be 
prorated at the date of closing based upon the latest bills received by the SELLER. In the event 
that the closing is prior to issuance of the tax bill for the year, the parties shall readjust the tax 
proration upon receipt of the tax bill for the tax year of closing.

13. ACCESS. During the term of this Agreement and until delivery of deed, the 
BUYER, its agent, employees and consultants may enter upon the property from time to time 
and upon reasonable notice to SELLER, for the purpose of making measurements, surveys, 
studies, design, planning and test borings; provided further that all such tests and inspections 
shall be located in such areas and conducted in such a manner as to minimize damage to the 
property. BUYER shall restore the property to its original condition upon completion of said 
work, normal wear and tear excepted.

BUYER assumes all responsibility for any damage, loss or injury caused or suffered by 
its entry on the property and agrees to indemnify and hold SELLER harmless from any claim 
whatsoever resulting therefrom.

14. ENGINEERING DATA, PLANS, ETC.  In the event the closing hereunder does 
not take place for any reason, then all plans, surveys, tests, etc. prepared or held by or on behalf 
of BUYER shall be given to and are hereby assigned and transferred to the SELLER at no cost or 
expense to the SELLER.

15. NOTICES.  Whenever it shall be necessary or appropriate under the provision of 
this Agreement that notice be given by one party to another, such notice shall be given in writing 
at the address as above given.  Such notice shall be deemed effective when mailed or placed for 
delivery.

16. INTERPRETATION.  This Agreement and the rights of the parties hereunder will 
be governed by New Hampshire law.  This Agreement sets forth all of the promises, covenants, 
agreements, conditions and undertakings between the parties hereto with respect to the subject 
matter thereof, and supersedes all prior or contemporaneous agreements and undertakings, 
inducements or conditions, express or implied, oral or written, except as contained herein.  This 
Agreement may not be changed orally, but only by an agreement in writing, duly executed by or 
on behalf of the party or parties against whom enforcement of any waiver, change, modification, 
consent, amendment or discharge is sought.  The provisions of this Agreement shall bind and 
inure to the benefit of the SELLER and the BUYER and their respective heirs, successors and 
assigns.  Any terms, conditions, warranties, representations, covenants and indemnities herein 
which are or may be performed in whole or in part subsequent to the closing, shall survive such 
closing and shall not be rendered ineffectual by the passage of title.



7

17. BROKERS.  BUYER and SELLER represent that they have had no contact with 
any real estate brokers in connection with this transaction.  Each party agrees to indemnify the 
other against and to hold the other harmless from any cost, claim, loss, liability, damage or 
expense (including reasonable attorneys' fees) arising from any breach of the foregoing warranty 
and representation by the indemnitor.  This provision shall survive the closing.

18. CONDEMNATION.  In the event of the commencement of condemnation 
proceedings, or receipt of any notice of any plans for condemnation of all or any material portion 
of the premises, BUYER, at its election, may terminate this Agreement, receive a refund of its 
deposit, and this Agreement shall be null and void or may elect to proceed subject to receipt of 
the award.  Neither party shall have any further action or liability against the other on account of 
this Agreement whatsoever.  If BUYER decides to continue with the transaction, SELLER 
agrees to assign any claims or proceeds of the condemnation of the PREMISES to BUYER at 
closing.

19. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS.  From and after the date hereof SELLER shall give 
prompt written notice of any notice or information received by SELLER of the occurrence of any 
event which would, or with the passage of time would, prevent the SELLER from performing its 
obligations hereunder and constitute a breach of warranty or representation.  SELLER shall 
promptly use their best efforts to correct or eliminate same.   Each party shall furnish to the other 
evidence satisfactory to their counsel of the authority of the party to enter into this transaction 
and of the authority of the person executing this Agreement and any closing documents on behalf 
of the parties. 

20. ACCEPTANCE BY SELLER.  This Agreement must be accepted by SELLER on 
or before June 1, 2019, otherwise BUYER'S offer shall be null and void and of no further force 
and effect. This Agreement may be executed simultaneously in two or more counterparts, each of 
which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together constitutes one and the same 
instrument.

[SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW]
Witness our hands and seals this ______ day of _____, 2019 (date upon which the last of 

the parties hereto has signed.)
SELLER
Town of Exeter, formerly known as 
The Exeter Water Works 

______________________ By: ________________________________ 



8

Witness Name: _____________________________
Title:  _____________________________

______________________ By: ________________________________ 
Witness Name: _____________________________

Title:  _____________________________

______________________ By: ________________________________ 
Witness Name: _____________________________

Title:  _____________________________

______________________ By: ________________________________ 
Witness Name: _____________________________

Title:  _____________________________

______________________ By: ________________________________ 
Witness Name: _____________________________

Title:  _____________________________

BUYER
Exeter Hospital, Inc.

______________________ By: ________________________________ 
Witness Name: _____________________________

Title: ______________________________

S:\EM-EZ\Exeter Hospital\Exeter Water Works - Prospect Ave\2019 05 03 P&S Redline.doc







1030-Exeter-DL-190807-Letter of Explanation - JJB.docx 

M A N C H E S TE R ,  N H  |  P O R T S M O UT H ,  N H  |  P OR T LA N D ,  M E  

  

 

 

 

August 7, 2019 
 
Ms. Kristen Murphy 
Natural Resource Planner 
Exeter Conservation Commission 
10 Front Street 
Exeter, NH 03833 
 
Re: Letter of Explanation 
 Exeter 40436 
 Kingston Road TAP Project 
 CMA #1030  
 
Dear Kristen: 
 
The Town of Exeter, in conjunction with the New Hampshire Department of Transportation (NHDOT), is 
seeking to enhance pedestrian/bike safety on Kingston Road. The project is being locally administered 
under the NHDOT’s Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP). This project involves:  

• Widening the shoulders along both sides of Kingston Road between the bridge over the Little River 
and Pickpocket Road (approximately 1 mile) 

• Extending the sidewalk westerly from the bridge over the Little River to Tamarind Lane on the south 
side of the road (approximately 3,000 ft).  

• Installing an enhanced pedestrian crossing at the Kingston Road/Riverwoods Drive/White Oak Drive 
intersection  

Shoulder widening will involve removal of existing roadway features and installation of gravels, pavement, 
and modification/regrading of side slopes, as well as modifying/replacing existing drainage pipes and 
structures, reconstructing driveways, clearing trees and vegetation (where they conflict with proposed 
work or restrict sight distances), erecting signage, and modifying utilities, as may be required. The sidewalk 
construction will involve construction of a 5 ft bituminous sidewalk that will be separated from the road by 
a 5 ft wide bioretention swale. The swale will treat stormwater runoff to the maximum extent practicable 
within the existing right-of-way. This sidewalk was not part of the original TAP application scope but was 
added due to the public’s request received during the public meeting process. 

Construction of this project will require a Standard Dredge and Fill wetlands permit from the New 
Hampshire Department of Environmental Services (NHDES) because of minor impacts that are necessary 
to properly construct the shoulder widening and sidewalk. Efforts have been made to reduce the wetland 
impacts to the extent practical, but 2265 square feet of impact is unavoidable. A copy of the NHDES 
Wetlands Bureau Standard Dredge and Fill Permit Application has been included and detail the specific 
nature of the impacts. 

This project will be seeking an expedited review of the wetland permit application, which requires 
endorsement by the Town Conservation Commission. An approved wetlands permit must be obtained prior 
to the end of the NHDOT Fiscal Year 2019 (September 30, 2019) in order for the project to have funds 
appropriated for construction in NHDOT Fiscal Year 2020.  

 CMA ENGINEERS, INC.                         

CIVIL|ENVIRONMENTAL|STRUCTURAL 

 

1 Sundial Avenue 
Suite 510N 

Manchester, New Hampshire 
03103 

  
P: 603|627|0708 

www.cmaengineers.com 

 
 

http://cmaengineers.com/


Ms. Kristen Murphy 
August 7, 2019 
Page 2 

 

1030-Exeter-DL-190807-Letter of Explanation - JJB.docx   

We hope this letter of explanation, together with the wetland permit application, provide the justification 
needed for the conservation commission to support and approve the expedited review.  Should you have 
any questions or need additional information, we will be happy to discuss at the upcoming conservation 
commission meeting. 
 
Very truly yours, 

CMA ENGINEERS, INC. 
 
 
 
Jason J. Beaudet, PE 
Project Manager 

 
STF:JJB/ams 

 
 



     
 

Kingston Road TAP 
Wetland Permit Application 
1030‐Wetlands App‐Report.Docx 
 

Kingston Road 

Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) 

 

 
NEW HAMPSHIRE WETLANDS BUREAU 

STANDARD DREDGE AND FILL  

PERMIT APPLICATION 

 

 

 

August 2019 

 

 

 

Prepared for: 

Town of Exeter 

Public Works Department 

13 Newfields Road 

Exeter, New Hampshire 03833 

 

 

Prepared by: 

 

 

 

1 Sundial Avenue 

Suite 510N 

Manchester, NH 03103 

    (603) 627‐0708 ∙ Fax (603) 627‐0746 

 



   
 

Kingston Road TAP 
Wetland Permit Application 
1030-Wetlands App-Report 
 

Kingston Road TAP 
NEW HAMPSHIRE WETLANDS BUREAU  

STANDARD DREDGE AND FILL PERMIT APPLICATION 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

A. Application  
1. Application Fee (attached) 
2. Application Form (including Project Description) 

B. Project Information 
1. Project Objective 
2. Project Alternatives 

C. NHB Review 
D. NH PGP Requirements 

1. Appendix B 
2. NHDHR  
3. iPAC Review  

E. USGS Map 
F. Photographs 
G. Tax Maps 
H. Abutter Notification 
I. Wetland Report 
J. Plans  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



   
 

Kingston Road TAP 
Wetland Permit Application 
1030-Wetlands App-Report 
 

A. Application  

1. Application Fee (attached) 
2. Application Form (including Project Description)  

  



lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147 
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095 

www.des.nh.gov 
Permit Application –Revised 01/2019                            Page 1 of 4 

NHDES-W-06-012 

WETLANDS PERMIT APPLICATION 
Water Division/ Wetlands Bureau 

Land Resources Management  
Check the status of your application: www.des.nh.gov/onestop 

RSA/Rule: RSA 482-A/ Env-Wt 100-900   

 

1.  REVIEW TIME: Indicate your Review Time below. To determine review time, refer to Guidance Document A for instructions. 

 Standard Review (Minimum, Minor or Major Impact)  Expedited Review (Minimum Impact only) 

2.  MITIGATION REQUIREMENT:  
If mitigation is required, a Mitigation-Pre Application meeting must occur prior to submitting this Wetlands Permit Application. To determine if 
mitigation is required, please refer to the Determine if Mitigation is Required Frequently Asked Questions. 
           Mitigation Pre-Application Meeting Date:  Month:       Day:       Year:                
            N/A - Mitigation is not required 

3.  PROJECT LOCATION:  
Separate wetland permit applications must be submitted for each municipality within which wetland impacts occur. 

ADDRESS:  Kingston Road                                              TOWN/CITY:  Exeter 

TAX MAP:  74, 80, 81, and 97 BLOCK:        LOT:        UNIT:        

USGS TOPO MAP WATERBODY NAME: Little River   NA STREAM WATERSHED SIZE: 14.34 sq. miles                  NA 

LOCATION COORDINATES (If known):  1169038,172945   Latitude/Longitude     UTM    State Plane 

4.  PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  
Provide a brief description of the project outlining the scope of work. Attach additional sheets as needed to provide a detailed explanation of your 
project. DO NOT reply “See Attached" in the space provided below. 

The proposed project involves construction of a new 5-foot wide (minimum) shoulder on both sides of the road between 
approximately the Little River Bridge and Pickpocket Road, and extending the sidewalk westerly from the bridge to Tamarind Lane 
on the south side of the road. 

5.  SHORELINE FRONTAGE: 

  N/A  This does not have shoreline frontage.                            SHORELINE FRONTAGE: 62 feet  
 
 

Shoreline Frontage is calculated by determining the average of the distances of the actual natural navigable shoreline frontage and a straight line 
drawn between the property lines, both of which are measured at the normal high water line (Env-Wt 101.89). 

6.  RELATED NHDES LAND RESOURCES MANAGEMENT PERMIT APPLICATIONS ASSOCIATED WITH THIS PROJECT: 
Please indicate if any of the following permit applications are required and, if required, the status of the application. 
To determine if other Land Resources Management Permits are required, refer to the Land Resources Management Webpage. 

Permit Type Permit Required File Number Permit Application Status 
Alteration of Terrain Permit Per RSA 485-A:17 
Individual Sewerage Disposal per RSA 485-A:2 
Subdivision Approval Per RSA 485-A 
Shoreland Permit Per RSA 483-B 

  YES    NO 
  YES    NO 
  YES    NO 
  YES    NO 

 
 

 
 

            _____ 
            _____ 
            _____ 
            _____ 
 
 
 
 

  APPROVED    PENDING   DENIED 
  APPROVED    PENDING   DENIED 
  APPROVED    PENDING   DENIED 
  APPROVED    PENDING   DENIED 

 
 
 
 
 

7.  NATURAL HERITAGE BUREAU & DESIGNATED RIVERS: 
See the Instructions & Required Attachments document for instructions to complete a & b below. 

a.   Natural Heritage Bureau File ID:     NHB 19 ___ -  2075 __   .   

b.     This project is within a Designated River corridor. The project is within ¼ mile of:                                                      ; and  
date a copy of the application was sent to the Local River Management Advisory Committee: Month:       Day:       Year:          

  N/A – This project is not within a Designated River corridor.          

 
Administrative 

Use 
Only 

 
Administrative 

Use 
Only 

 
Administrative 

Use 
Only 

File No.: 

Check No.: 

Amount: 

Initials: 

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/
http://www.des.nh.gov/onestop
http://www.gencourt.state.nh.us/rsa/html/NHTOC/NHTOC-L-482-A.htm
http://des.nh.gov/organization/commissioner/legal/rules/index.htm#wetlands
http://des.nh.gov/organization/divisions/water/wetlands/documents/wet-permit-app-guidance-doc-a.pdf
http://des.nh.gov/organization/divisions/water/wetlands/wmp/faq_required.htm
http://des.nh.gov/organization/commissioner/legal/rules/documents/env-wt100.pdf
http://des.nh.gov/organization/divisions/water/lrm/
https://www.des.nh.gov/organization/divisions/water/wetlands/documents/wet-permit-app-instruct.pdf
http://nhdes.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=d3869f998e614d81925481ac71c3903e
https://www4.des.state.nh.us/blogs/rivers/wp-content/uploads/lac_contacts.pdf


lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147 
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095 

www.des.nh.gov 
Permit Application –Revised 01/2019                            Page 2 of 4 

 

8. APPLICANT INFORMATION  (Desired permit holder) 

LAST NAME, FIRST NAME, M.I.:  Mates Jennifer 

TRUST / COMPANY NAME:Town of Exeter, Public Works Department MAILING ADDRESS: 13 Newfields Road 

TOWN/CITY: Exeter STATE:  NH ZIP CODE: 03833 

EMAIL or FAX:  jmates@exeternh.gov PHONE:  603-418-6431 

ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION:  By initialing here:         , I hereby authorize NHDES to communicate all matters relative to this application electronically. 

9.  PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION  (If different than applicant) 

LAST NAME, FIRST NAME, M.I.:        

TRUST / COMPANY NAME:      MAILING ADDRESS:        

TOWN/CITY:        STATE:     ZIP CODE:        

EMAIL or FAX:        PHONE:        

ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION:  By initialing here         , I hereby authorize NHDES to communicate all matters relative to this application electronically. 

10.  AUTHORIZED AGENT INFORMATION 

LAST NAME, FIRST NAME, M.I.:  Beaudet Jason J COMPANY NAME:CMA Engineers, Inc. 

MAILING ADDRESS:  1 Sundial Avenue, Suite 510N 

TOWN/CITY:  Manchester STATE:  NH ZIP CODE:  03103 

EMAIL or FAX:  jbeaudet@cmaengineers.com PHONE:  603-627-0708 

ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION:  By initialing here JJB   , I hereby authorize NHDES to communicate all matters relative to this application electronically. 

11.  PROPERTY OWNER SIGNATURE:  
See the Instructions & Required Attachments document for clarification of the below statements  

By signing the application, I am certifying that: 

1. I authorize the applicant and/or agent indicated on this form to act in my behalf in the processing of this application, and to furnish upon 
request, supplemental information in support of this permit application. 

2. I have reviewed and submitted information & attachments outlined in the Instructions and Required Attachment document. 
3. All abutters have been identified in accordance with RSA 482-A:3, I and Env-Wt 100-900. 
4. I have read and provided the required information outlined in Env-Wt 302.04 for the applicable project type. 
5. I have read and understand Env-Wt 302.03 and have chosen the least impacting alternative. 
6. Any structure that I am proposing to repair/replace was either previously permitted by the Wetlands Bureau or would be considered 

grandfathered per Env-Wt 101.47. 
7. I have submitted a Request for Project Review (RPR) Form (www.nh.gov/nhdhr/review) to the NH State Historic Preservation Officer (SHPO) at 

the NH Division of Historical Resources to identify the presence of historical/ archeological resources while coordinating with the lead federal 
agency for National Historic Preservation Act (NHPA) 106 compliance. 

8. I authorize NHDES and the municipal conservation commission to inspect the site of the proposed project. 
9. I have reviewed the information being submitted and that to the best of my knowledge the information is true and accurate. 
10. I understand that the willful submission of falsified or misrepresented information to the NHDES is a criminal act, which may result in legal 

action. 
11. I am aware that the work I am proposing may require additional state, local or federal permits which I am responsible for obtaining. 
12. The mailing addresses I have provided are up to date and appropriate for receipt of NHDES correspondence. NHDES will not forward returned 

 
 
 
        

 
 

 Property Owner Signature                                                                                         

      
 
Print name legibly                    

   /    /          
 
Date 

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/
https://www.des.nh.gov/organization/divisions/water/wetlands/documents/wet-permit-app-instruct.pdf
https://www.des.nh.gov/organization/divisions/water/wetlands/documents/wet-permit-app-instruct.pdf
http://www.nh.gov/nhdhr/review


lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147 
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095 

www.des.nh.gov 
Permit Application –Revised 01/2019                            Page 3 of 4 

NHDES-W-06-012 
     MUNICIPAL SIGNATURES 

 

12.  CONSERVATION COMMISSION SIGNATURE 

The signature below certifies that the municipal conservation commission has reviewed this application, and:   
1.  Waives its right to intervene per RSA 482-A:11;   
2.  Believes that the application and submitted plans accurately represent the proposed project; and  
3.  Has no objection to permitting the proposed work.                                                                                                                                                                 

 

 

 

 

       

 

Print name legibly  Date 

   

 DIRECTIONS  FOR CONSERVATION COMMISSION  

 

1.  Expedited review ONLY requires that the conservation commission’s signature is obtained in the space above.   

2.  Expedited review requires the Conservation Commission signature be obtained prior to the submittal of the original 
application to the Town/City Clerk for signature. 

3.  The Conservation Commission may refuse to sign. If the Conservation Commission does not sign this statement for any 
reason, the application is not eligible for expedited review and the application will be reviewed in the standard review time 
frame.  

   
 
 

13.  TOWN / CITY CLERK SIGNATURE 

As required by Chapter 482-A:3 (amended 2014), I hereby certify that the applicant has filed four application forms, four detailed 
plans, and four USGS location maps with the town/city indicated below.  

 

 

 

 T /Ci  Cl k Si                                

 

Print name legibly                                             Town/City                                                              Date 
                                            

 DIRECTIONS FOR TOWN/CITY CLERK:  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Per RSA 482-A:3,I 
 

1. For applications where "Expedited Review" is checked on page 1, if the Conservation Commission signature is not present, 
NHDES will accept the permit application, but it will NOT receive the expedited review time. 

 

2. IMMEDIATELY sign the original application form and four copies in the signature space provided above;  
 

3. Return the signed original application form and attachments to the applicant so that the applicant may submit the 
application form and attachments to NHDES by mail or hand delivery. 

 

4. IMMEDIATELY distribute a copy of the application with one complete set of attachments to each of the following bodies: 
the municipal Conservation Commission, the local governing body (Board of Selectmen or Town/City Council), and the 
Planning Board; and 

 

5. Retain one copy of the application form and one complete set of attachments and make them reasonably accessible for 
public review. 

DIRECTIONS FOR APPLICANT: 

1. Submit the single, original permit application form bearing the signature of the Town/ City Clerk, additional materials, 
and the application fee to NHDES by mail or hand delivery. 

     
 

 

   

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/


lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147 
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095 

www.des.nh.gov 
Permit Application –Revised 01/2019                            Page 4 of 4 

NHDES-W-06-012 

 

15.  APPLICATION FEE: See the Instructions & Required Attachments document for further instruction  

 Minimum Impact Fee: Flat fee of $ 200    

 Minor or Major Impact Fee: Calculate using the below table below 

Permanent and Temporary (non-docking)        sq. ft. X   $0.20 = $       
 
 

Temporary (seasonal) docking structure:        sq. ft. X    $1.00 = $        

Permanent docking structure:        sq. ft. X    $2.00 = $        

Projects proposing shoreline structures (including docks) add $200  = $        

Total = $        

The Application Fee is the above calculated Total or $200, whichever is greater = $ 200.00  

    

14. IMPACT AREA: 
For each jurisdictional area that will be/has been impacted, provide square feet and, if applicable, linear feet of impact.        
Permanent: impacts that will remain after the project is complete. 
Temporary:  impacts not intended to remain (and will be restored to pre-construction conditions) after the project is completed. 
Intermittent Streams: linear footage distance of disturbance is measured along the thread of the channel. 
Perennial Streams/ Rivers: the total linear footage distance is calculated by summing the lengths of disturbance to the channel and each bank. 
 

                 JURISDICTIONAL AREA PERMANENT 
Sq. Ft. / Lin. Ft. 

TEMPORARY   
Sq. Ft. / Lin. Ft. 

Forested wetland 46  ATF        ATF 

Scrub-shrub wetland 703  ATF        ATF 
Emergent wetland 1516  ATF        ATF 
Wet meadow        ATF        ATF 
Intermittent stream channel       /        ATF       /        ATF 
Perennial Stream / River channel       /        ATF       /        ATF 
Lake / Pond       /        ATF       /        ATF 
Bank - Intermittent stream       /        ATF       /        ATF 
Bank - Perennial stream / River        /        ATF       /        ATF 
Bank - Lake / Pond       /        ATF       /        ATF 
Tidal water       /        ATF       /        ATF 
Salt marsh        ATF        ATF 
Sand dune        ATF        ATF 
Prime wetland        ATF        ATF 
Prime wetland buffer        ATF        ATF 
Undeveloped Tidal Buffer Zone (TBZ)        ATF        ATF 
Previously-developed upland in TBZ         ATF        ATF 
Docking - Lake / Pond        ATF        ATF 
Docking - River        ATF        ATF 
Docking - Tidal Water        ATF        ATF 
Vernal Pool        ATF        ATF 

TOTAL 2265 /              /        

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/
https://www.des.nh.gov/organization/divisions/water/wetlands/documents/wet-permit-app-instruct.pdf


   
 

Kingston Road TAP 
Wetland Permit Application 
1030-Wetlands App-Report 
 

B.  Project Information 

1. Project Objective 
2. Project Alternatives 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



     
 

Kingston Road TAP 
Wetland Permit Application 
1030‐Wetlands App‐Report.Docx 
 

B‐1 Project Objective 

The Town of Exeter, New Hampshire,  in conjunction with the New Hampshire Department of 
Transportation (NHDOT), is planning to widen the roadway shoulders to a 5‐foot minimum width 

along  Kingston  Road  (Route  111)  on  both  sides  of  the  road  between  Pickpocket  Road  and 
Westside Drive, a distance of approximately 1.1 miles. The project will entail excavation, box 
widening,  paving  and  slope  construction/grading.  Minor  adjustments  will  be  necessary  to 
drainage structures/pipes and existing utilities. Most work will fall within the existing rights‐of‐
way and previously disturbed areas. 

 

As defined in the Town’s 2014 TAP application, the purpose of the project is “The Kingston Road 

Bicycle and Pedestrian Improvements project will improve safety for pedestrians, bicyclists, and 
motorists,  as  well  as  link  residential  neighborhoods  with  recreational  opportunities.”    The 
application  further  states  that  “The  project  is  needed  to  address  the  existing  and  future 
transportation, safety, and health needs of a growing community of young to elderly residents.” 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



   
 

Kingston Road TAP 
Wetland Permit Application 
1030-Wetlands App-Report 
 

B-2. Project Alternatives 

The original TAP Application included the proposal to install minimum 5-foot paved shoulders 
along Kingston Road from Westside Drive westerly to Pickpocket Road.  
 
Alternatives included in the application were: 

• Do nothing; however, this is not consistent with the wishes and future planning of the 
Town and would not address the project need to provide a safe pedestrian/bicycle route 
along Kingston Road. 

 
Additional alternatives evaluated, but rejected: 

• Alternative 1: Shoulder widening 
Alternative 1 was considered and rejected. This alternative constructed a 5-foot-wide shoulder 
widening along both sides of Kingston Road between Westside Drive and Pickpocket Road, 
approximately 1.1 miles in length. The widening would also provide a consistent 11’ wide 
travelway. In addition, a formal mid-block crossing was to be added at the intersection of White 
Oak Drive and Riverwoods Drive. Improvements associated with this alternative exceeded the 
originally programmed budget. The public expressed a strong preference for conventional 
sidewalks in addition to widened shoulders. As described below, the Selectmen agreed with that 
preference. 
 

• Alternative 2: Shoulder widening with limited conventional sidewalks 
Alternative 2 was considered and rejected. This alternative includes the improvements described 
in Alternative 1. Additionally, it extended the existing sidewalk on the south side of Kingston Road 
west from the existing sidewalk on the Little River Bridge (project limit) to Brickyard Pond Park, 
and terminated at the entrance to the fields, approximately 1,300’ in length. This alternative 
would provide a higher level of safety to pedestrians and bicyclists, but the improvements 
exceeded the programmed budget. The public expressed a strong preference for conventional 
sidewalks in addition to widened shoulders and the Selectmen agreed with that preference. 
Alternative 2 did not include the preferred extent of conventional sidewalks. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



   
 

Kingston Road TAP 
Wetland Permit Application 
1030-Wetlands App-Report 
 

C.  NHB Review 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
The NH Natural Heritage database has been checked for records of rare species and exemplary natural
communities near the area mapped below. The species considered include those listed as Threatened or
Endangered by either the state of New Hampshire or the federal government. We currently have no recorded
occurrences for sensitive species near this project area.

 
A negative result (no record in our database) does not mean that a sensitive species is not present. Our data
can only tell you of known occurrences, based on information gathered by qualified biologists and reported to
our office. However, many areas have never been surveyed, or have only been surveyed for certain species.
An on-site survey would provide better information on what species and communities are indeed present.

 
This report is valid through 6/30/2020.

New Hampshire Natural Heritage Bureau

To: Thalia Valkanos
35 Bow Street
Portsmouth, NH  03801

Date:  7/1/2019

From: NH Natural Heritage Bureau

Re: Review by NH Natural Heritage Bureau of request dated 7/1/2019

NHB File ID:  NHB19-2075 Applicant:  Town of Exeter

Location: Tax Map(s)/Lot(s):  Maps 74, 80, 81, & 97
Exeter

Project Description: Widen shoulders along Kingston Road from Westside
Drive to Pickpocket Road, improve existing pedestrian
facilities, and modifications near Brickyard Park.

Department of Resources and Economic Development DRED/NHB
Division of Forests and Lands 172 Pembroke Road
(603) 271-2214     fax: 271-6488 Concord NH  03301



New Hampshire Natural Heritage Bureau

MAP OF PROJECT BOUNDARIES FOR NHB FILE ID:  NHB19-2075

Department of Resources and Economic Development DRED/NHB
Division of Forests and Lands 172 Pembroke Road
(603) 271-2214     fax: 271-6488 Concord NH  03301



   
 

Kingston Road TAP 
Wetland Permit Application 
1030-Wetlands App-Report 
 

D. NH PGP Requirements 

1. Appendix B 
2. NHDHR 
3. iPAC Review 

  



1 
Appendix B   August 2017 

 
   Appendix B 
 

          Regional General Permits (GPs) 
                                 Required Information and Corps Secondary Impacts Checklist 
 
In order for the Corps of Engineers to properly evaluate your application, applicants must submit the following 
information along with the New Hampshire DES Wetlands Bureau application or permit notification forms.  
Some projects may require more information.  For a more comprehensive checklist, go to 
www.nae.usace.army.mil/regulatory, “Forms/Publications” and then “Application and Plan Guideline 
Checklist.”  Check with the Corps at (978) 318-8832 for project-specific requirements.  For your convenience, 
this Appendix B is also attached to the State of New Hampshire DES Wetlands Bureau application and Permit 
by Notification forms. 
 
All Projects: 
• Corps application form (ENG Form 4345) as appropriate. 
• Photographs of wetland/waterway to be impacted. 
• Purpose of the project. 
• Legible, reproducible black and white (no color) plans no larger than 11”x17” with bar scale.  Provide locus 
 map and plan views of the entire property. 
• Typical cross-section views of all wetland and waterway fill areas and wetland replication areas. 
• In navigable waters, show mean low water (MLW) and mean high water (MHW) elevations. Show the high 
 tide line (HTL) elevations when fill is involved. In other waters, show ordinary high water (OHW) elevation. 
•  On each plan, show the following for the project: 
•  Vertical datum and the NAVD 1988 equivalent with the vertical units as U.S. feet. Don’t use local datum. 
 In coastal waters this may be mean higher high water (MHHW), mean high water (MHW), mean low water 
 (MLW), mean lower low water (MLLW) or other tidal datum with the vertical units as U.S. feet. MLLW 
 and MHHW are preferred. Provide the correction factor detailing how the vertical datum (e.g., MLLW) was 
 derived using the latest National Tidal Datum Epoch for that area, typically 1983-2001. 
•  Horizontal state plane coordinates in U.S. survey feet based on the Traverse Mercator Grid system for the 

State of New Hampshire (Zone 2800) NAD 83. 
•  Show project limits with existing and proposed conditions. 
•  Limits of any Federal Navigation Project in the vicinity of the project area and horizontal State Plane 
 Coordinates in U.S. survey feet for the limits of the proposed work closest to the Federal Navigation Project; 
•  Volume, type, and source of fill material to be discharged into waters and wetlands, including the area(s) (in 

square feet or acres) of fill in wetlands, below the ordinary high water in inland waters and below the high 
 tide line in coastal waters. 
•  Delineation of all waterways and wetlands on the project site,: 
•  Use Federal delineation methods and include Corps wetland delineation data sheets.  See GC 2 and 

www.nero.noaa.gov/hcd for eelgrass survey guidance. 
•  GP 3, Moorings, contains eelgrass survey requirements for the placement of moorings. 
•  For activities involving discharges of dredged or fill material into waters of the U.S., include a statement 
 describing how impacts to waters of the U.S. are to be avoided and minimized, and either a statement 
 describing how impacts to waters of the U.S. are to be compensated for (or a conceptual or detailed 
 mitigation plan) or a statement explaining why compensatory mitigation should not be required for the 
 proposed impacts.  Please contact the Corps for guidance. 
 
 

 



2 
Appendix B  August 2017 

New Hampshire General Permits (GPs) 
Appendix B - Corps Secondary Impacts Checklist 

(for inland wetland/waterway fill projects in New Hampshire) 

1. Attach any explanations to this checklist.  Lack of information could delay a Corps permit determination.
2. All references to “work” include all work associated with the project construction and operation.  Work
includes filling, clearing, flooding, draining, excavation, dozing, stumping, etc.
3. See GC 5, regarding single and complete projects.
4. Contact the Corps at (978) 318-8832 with any questions.
1. Impaired Waters Yes No 
1.1 Will any work occur within 1 mile upstream in the watershed of an impaired water?  See 
http://des.nh.gov/organization/divisions/water/wmb/section401/impaired_waters.htm 
to determine if there is an impaired water in the vicinity of your work area.*  
2. Wetlands Yes No 
2.1 Are there are streams, brooks, rivers, ponds, or lakes within 200 feet of any proposed work? 
2.2 Are there proposed impacts to SAS, special wetlands. Applicants may obtain information 
from the NH Department of Resources and Economic Development Natural Heritage Bureau 
(NHB) DataCheck Tool for information about resources located on the property at 
https://www2.des.state.nh.us/nhb_datacheck/. The book Natural Community Systems of New 
Hampshire also contains specific information about the natural communities found in NH.  
2.3 If wetland crossings are proposed, are they adequately designed to maintain hydrology, 
sediment transport & wildlife passage? 
2.4 Would the project remove part or all of a riparian buffer?  (Riparian buffers are lands adjacent 
to streams where vegetation is strongly influenced by the presence of water. They are often thin 
lines of vegetation containing native grasses, flowers, shrubs and/or trees that line the stream 
banks.  They are also called vegetated buffer zones.) 
2.5 The overall project site is more than 40 acres? 
2.6 What is the area of the previously filled wetlands? 
2.7 What is the area of the proposed fill in wetlands? 
2.8 What is the % of previously and proposed fill in wetlands to the overall project site? 

3. Wildlife Yes No 
3.1  Has the NHB & USFWS determined that there are known occurrences of rare species, 
exemplary natural communities, Federal and State threatened and endangered species and habitat, 
in the vicinity of the proposed project?  (All projects require an NHB ID number & a USFWS 
IPAC determination.)  NHB DataCheck Tool: https://www2.des.state.nh.us/nhb_datacheck/  
USFWS IPAC website: https://ecos.fws.gov/ipac/location/index  

N/A

0
2,265 sq.ft.

Approx. 1%

https://www.nhdfl.org/library/pdf/Natural%20Heritage/Web%20Version%20-%20Systems%20Report.pdf
https://www.nhdfl.org/library/pdf/Natural%20Heritage/Web%20Version%20-%20Systems%20Report.pdf
https://www2.des.state.nh.us/nhb_datacheck/
https://ecos.fws.gov/ipac/location/index
BAudet
Stamp

BAudet
Stamp

BAudet
Stamp

BAudet
Stamp

BAudet
Stamp

BAudet
Stamp



3 
Appendix B  August 2017 

3.2 Would work occur in any area identified as either “Highest Ranked Habitat in N.H.” or 
“Highest Ranked Habitat in Ecological Region”? (These areas are colored magenta and green, 
respectively, on NH Fish and Game’s map, “2010 Highest Ranked Wildlife Habitat by Ecological 
Condition.”)  Map information can be found at:  
• PDF:  www.wildlife.state.nh.us/Wildlife/Wildlife_Plan/highest_ranking_habitat.htm.
• Data Mapper:  www.granit.unh.edu.
• GIS:  www.granit.unh.edu/data/downloadfreedata/category/databycategory.html.

3.3 Would the project impact more than 20 acres of an undeveloped land block (upland, 
wetland/waterway) on the entire project site and/or on an adjoining property(s)? 
3.4 Does the project propose more than a 10-lot residential subdivision, or a commercial or 
industrial development? 
3.5 Are stream crossings designed in accordance with the GC 21? 
4. Flooding/Floodplain Values Yes No 
4.1 Is the proposed project within the 100-year floodplain of an adjacent river or stream? 
4.2 If 4.1 is yes, will compensatory flood storage be provided if the project results in a loss of 
flood storage? 
5. Historic/Archaeological Resources
For a minimum, minor or major impact project - a copy of the Request for Project Review (RPR) 
Form (www.nh.gov/nhdhr/review)  with your DES file number shall be sent to the NH Division 
of Historical Resources as required on Page 11 GC 8(d) of the GP document**
*Although this checklist utilizes state information, its submittal to the Corps is a Federal requirement.
** If your project is not within Federal jurisdiction, coordination with NH DHR is not required under Federal
law.
` 

N/A

http://www.granit.unh.edu/
http://www.granit.unh.edu/data/downloadfreedata/category/databycategory.html
http://www.nh.gov/nhdhr/review
BAudet
Stamp

BAudet
Stamp

BAudet
Stamp

BAudet
Stamp

BAudet
Stamp

BAudet
Stamp







United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
New England Ecological Services Field Office

70 Commercial Street, Suite 300

Concord, NH 03301-5094

Phone: (603) 223-2541 Fax: (603) 223-0104

http://www.fws.gov/newengland

In Reply Refer To: 

Consultation Code: 05E1NE00-2019-SLI-2179 

Event Code: 05E1NE00-2019-E-05502  

Project Name: Kingston Road TAP Project

 

Subject: List of threatened and endangered species that may occur in your proposed project 

location, and/or may be affected by your proposed project

To Whom It May Concern:

The enclosed species list identifies threatened, endangered, proposed and candidate species, as 

well as proposed and final designated critical habitat, that may occur within the boundary of your 

proposed project and/or may be affected by your proposed project. The species list fulfills the 

requirements of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (Service) under section 7(c) of the 

Endangered Species Act (Act) of 1973, as amended (16 U.S.C. 1531 et seq.).

New information based on updated surveys, changes in the abundance and distribution of 

species, changed habitat conditions, or other factors could change this list. Please feel free to 

contact us if you need more current information or assistance regarding the potential impacts to 

federally proposed, listed, and candidate species and federally designated and proposed critical 

habitat. Please note that under 50 CFR 402.12(e) of the regulations implementing section 7 of the 

Act, the accuracy of this species list should be verified after 90 days. This verification can be 

completed formally or informally as desired. The Service recommends that verification be 

completed by visiting the ECOS-IPaC website at regular intervals during project planning and 

implementation for updates to species lists and information. An updated list may be requested 

through the ECOS-IPaC system by completing the same process used to receive the enclosed list.

The purpose of the Act is to provide a means whereby threatened and endangered species and the 

ecosystems upon which they depend may be conserved. Under sections 7(a)(1) and 7(a)(2) of the 

Act and its implementing regulations (50 CFR 402 et seq.), Federal agencies are required to 

utilize their authorities to carry out programs for the conservation of threatened and endangered 

species and to determine whether projects may affect threatened and endangered species and/or 

designated critical habitat.

July 02, 2019

http://www.fws.gov/newengland


07/02/2019 Event Code: 05E1NE00-2019-E-05502   2

   

A Biological Assessment is required for construction projects (or other undertakings having 

similar physical impacts) that are major Federal actions significantly affecting the quality of the 

human environment as defined in the National Environmental Policy Act (42 U.S.C. 4332(2) 

(c)). For projects other than major construction activities, the Service suggests that a biological 

evaluation similar to a Biological Assessment be prepared to determine whether the project may 

affect listed or proposed species and/or designated or proposed critical habitat. Recommended 

contents of a Biological Assessment are described at 50 CFR 402.12.

If a Federal agency determines, based on the Biological Assessment or biological evaluation, that 

listed species and/or designated critical habitat may be affected by the proposed project, the 

agency is required to consult with the Service pursuant to 50 CFR 402. In addition, the Service 

recommends that candidate species, proposed species and proposed critical habitat be addressed 

within the consultation. More information on the regulations and procedures for section 7 

consultation, including the role of permit or license applicants, can be found in the "Endangered 

Species Consultation Handbook" at:

http://www.fws.gov/endangered/esa-library/pdf/TOC-GLOS.PDF

Please be aware that bald and golden eagles are protected under the Bald and Golden Eagle 

Protection Act (16 U.S.C. 668 et seq.), and projects affecting these species may require 

development of an eagle conservation plan (http://www.fws.gov/windenergy/ 

eagle_guidance.html). Additionally, wind energy projects should follow the wind energy 

guidelines (http://www.fws.gov/windenergy/) for minimizing impacts to migratory birds and 

bats.

Guidance for minimizing impacts to migratory birds for projects including communications 

towers (e.g., cellular, digital television, radio, and emergency broadcast) can be found at: http:// 

www.fws.gov/migratorybirds/CurrentBirdIssues/Hazards/towers/towers.htm; http:// 

www.towerkill.com; and http://www.fws.gov/migratorybirds/CurrentBirdIssues/Hazards/towers/ 

comtow.html.

We appreciate your concern for threatened and endangered species. The Service encourages 

Federal agencies to include conservation of threatened and endangered species into their project 

planning to further the purposes of the Act. Please include the Consultation Tracking Number in 

the header of this letter with any request for consultation or correspondence about your project 

that you submit to our office.

Attachment(s):

▪ Official Species List



07/02/2019 Event Code: 05E1NE00-2019-E-05502   1

   

Official Species List
This list is provided pursuant to Section 7 of the Endangered Species Act, and fulfills the 

requirement for Federal agencies to "request of the Secretary of the Interior information whether 

any species which is listed or proposed to be listed may be present in the area of a proposed 

action".

This species list is provided by:

New England Ecological Services Field Office

70 Commercial Street, Suite 300

Concord, NH 03301-5094

(603) 223-2541



07/02/2019 Event Code: 05E1NE00-2019-E-05502   2

   

Project Summary
Consultation Code: 05E1NE00-2019-SLI-2179

Event Code: 05E1NE00-2019-E-05502

Project Name: Kingston Road TAP Project

Project Type: LAND - RESTORATION / ENHANCEMENT

Project Description: The Kingston Road Bicycle and Pedestrian Improvements project will 

improve safety for pedestrians, bicyclists, and motorists, as well as link 

residential neighborhoods with recreational opportunities. The project is 

needed to address the existing and future transportation, safety, and health 

needs of a growing community of young to elderly residents.

Project Location:

Approximate location of the project can be viewed in Google Maps: https:// 

www.google.com/maps/place/42.973274647720785N70.97560553553178W

Counties: Rockingham, NH

https://www.google.com/maps/place/42.973274647720785N70.97560553553178W
https://www.google.com/maps/place/42.973274647720785N70.97560553553178W


07/02/2019 Event Code: 05E1NE00-2019-E-05502   3

   

Endangered Species Act Species
There is a total of 1 threatened, endangered, or candidate species on this species list.

Species on this list should be considered in an effects analysis for your project and could include 

species that exist in another geographic area. For example, certain fish may appear on the species 

list because a project could affect downstream species.

IPaC does not display listed species or critical habitats under the sole jurisdiction of NOAA 

Fisheries , as USFWS does not have the authority to speak on behalf of NOAA and the 

Department of Commerce.

See the "Critical habitats" section below for those critical habitats that lie wholly or partially 

within your project area under this office's jurisdiction. Please contact the designated FWS office 

if you have questions.

1. NOAA Fisheries, also known as the National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS), is an 

office of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration within the Department of 

Commerce.

Mammals
NAME STATUS

Northern Long-eared Bat Myotis septentrionalis
No critical habitat has been designated for this species.

Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/9045

Threatened

Critical habitats
THERE ARE NO CRITICAL HABITATS WITHIN YOUR PROJECT AREA UNDER THIS OFFICE'S 
JURISDICTION.

1

https://www.fisheries.noaa.gov/
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/9045


   
 

Kingston Road TAP 
Wetland Permit Application 
1030-Wetlands App-Report 
 

E. USGS Map 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Project

Boundary

Scale: 1" = 2,000'July 2018

c m a e n g i n e e r s . c o m

E N G I N E E R S

CMA
Portsmouth, NH

603/431-6196

Manchester, NH

603/627-0708

Portland, ME

207/541-4223

CIVIL/ENVIRONMENTAL/STRUCTURAL

Town of Exeter, NH

Kingston Road TAP Project

Alteration of Terrian Permit Application

7.5 Minute USGS Topographic Map



   
 

Kingston Road TAP 
Wetland Permit Application 
1030-Wetlands App-Report 
 

F.  Photographs 

See Appendix I. Wetland Report for photographs. These photographs were taken in June 2016 by 
Robert Prokop (CWS #063) of Wetland Consulting Services. 

  



   
 

Kingston Road TAP 
Wetland Permit Application 
1030-Wetlands App-Report 
 

G.  Tax Maps 

  













   
 

Kingston Road TAP 
Wetland Permit Application 
1030-Wetlands App-Report 
 

H. Abutter Notification 

Abutters of the proposed project have been sent notification letters.  The list of abutters is 
provided below.  See attached certified mail receipts and example letter. 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
  



Map Lot Unit Owner's First Name Owner's Last Name Co‐Owner's First Name Co‐Owner's Last Name Address City State Zip Parcel Location

74 59 Town of Exeter 10 Front Street Exeter  NH 03833 Westside Drive

74 81 Judith L Fraumeni Revocable Trust Judith Fraumeni Trustee 7 Glen Drive Lynnfield MA 01940 Kingston Road

80 1 Nancey J Feener Stephen L Jordan 1 Tamarind Lane Exeter NH 03833 1 Tamarind Lane

80 3 Marshall Farms Crossing Condo Assoc  19 Liberty Lane Exeter NH 03833 Boulder Brook Drive

80 4 MC Marshall Farms Eight Condo Assoc (Charlene Girard) 5 Boulder Brook Drive Exeter NH 03833 Kingston Road

80 4 1 Jacqueline J Ray Living Trust Jacqueline J Ray Trustee 1 Boulder Brook Drive Exeter NH 03833 1 Boulder Brook Drive U01

80 4 2 Jablonski Family Revocable Trust Gail E & Gary C Jablonski Trustees 71 Ash Swamp Road Newmarket NH 03857 2 Boulder Brook Drive U02

80 4 3 Richard C Norton 17 Rivers Edge Drive Kennebunk ME 04043 3 Boulder Brook Drive U03

80 4 4 Fargo Lane LLC 7 Strawberry Lane Irvington NY 10533 4 Boulder Brook Drive U04

80 4 5 Charlene A Girard 11 Riverwood Road Kingston NH 03848 5 Boulder Brook Drive U05

80 4 6 Peter S Fotinos Olga P Fotinos 6 Boulder Brook Drive‐U6 Exeter NH 03833 8 Boulder Brook Drive U06

80 4 7 Fred Kiers Olga  Kiers 7 Boulder Brood Drive‐U7 Exeter NH 03833 7 Boulder Brook Drive U07

80 4 8 Dirksen Living Trust Peter C & Beverly M Dirksen Trustee 9 Boulder Brook Drive‐U8 Exeter NH 03833 9 Boulder Brook Drive U08

81 48 John F & Murray Family Hennessey Revocable Trust Christine H Henderson Revocable Living Trust 12 Pendexter Road Madbury NH 03823 6 Kingston Road

81 49 John F & Murray Family Hennessey Revocable Trust Christine H Henderson Revocable Living Trust 12 Pendexter Road Madbury NH 03823 8 Kingston Road

81 50 Owen G Baril Barbara E Michaud PO Box 975 Exeter  NH 03833 10 Kingston Road

81 51 Crystal Realty Trust PO Box 457 Exeter  NH 03833 12 Kingston Road

81 54 MC Brickyard Business Condo Assoc 16 Kingston Road Exeter  NH 03833 16 Kingston Road

81 54 1 Kevin D Felder Elizabeth S Felder 42 Epping Road Exeter  NH 03833 16 Kingston Road‐01

81 54 2 Hemingway's Crossing LLC 14 Ironwood Drive Epping NH 03042 16 Kingston Road‐02

81 54 3 Sunset Properties LLC 20 Beech Hill Road #6 Exeter  NH 03833 16 Kingston Road‐03

81 54 4 Daniel W Jones Revocable Trust Daniel W Jones Trustee PO Box 526 Exeter  NH 03833 16 Kingston Road‐04

81 54 5 16 Kingston Road Unit 5 LLC 3932 Crooked Island Drive Punta Gorda FL 33950 16 Kingston Road‐05

81 54 6 We Cork Enterprises Inc 16 Kingston Road‐06 Exeter  NH 03833 16 Kingston Road‐06

81 56 Unitil Granite State Gas Trans Inc 6 Liberty Lane West Hampton NH 03842 Kingston Road 

81 57 Town of Exeter 10 Front Street Exeter NH 03833 Kingston Road

81 58 Thomas J Fosher Robin L Fosher 2 Greybird Farm Circle Exeter NH 03833 2 Greybird Farm Circle

81 65 John D Furman Lisa J Furman 1 Greybird Farm Circle Exeter NH 03833 1 Greybird Farm Circle

81 66 Robert Simon Kathryn Simon 38 Kingston Road Exeter NH 03833 38 Kingston Road

81 67 T Mark Aimone Megan S Aimone 5 Olde Logging Road Marion MA 02738 2 Tamarind Lane

81 69 Sunny Skye Revocable Trust Joy E Tarbell 3641 White Mountain Highway North Conway NH 03860 33 Kingston Road

81 70 Sookjwa L Ihm Revocable Trust Sookjwa L  Ihm Trustee 2 Colonial Way Exeter NH 03833 2 Colonial Way

81 78 William L Sheehan Deborah L Sheehan 1 Colonial Way Exeter NH 03833 1 Colonial Way

81 79 Town of Exeter 10 Front Street Exeter NH 03833 31 Kingston Road

97 1 Martin Wool Revocable Trust Martin Wool Trustee 188R Winnicutt Road Stratham NH 03885 44 Kingston Road

97 2 Lance W Richardson 46 Kingston Road Exeter NH 03833 46 Kingston Road

97 3 Langdon Construction LLC 131 Old Nottingham Road Epping NH 03042 54 Kingston Road

97 3 1 Marco Iacobucci Jaime Iacobucci 50 Kingston Road Exeter NH 03833 50 Kingston Road

97 4 George Y Doumit 56 Kingston Road Exeter NH 03833 56 Kingston Road

97 5 10 Sean M Graham Tracey E Graham 2 Hillside Ave Exeter NH 03833 2 Hillside Ave

97 6 Michael D Deacy Nadine Y Deacy 64 Kingston Road Exeter NH 03833 64 Kingston Road

97 6 1 Jeffrey Marc Shapiro Elizabeth Ann Shapiro 62 Kingston Road Exeter NH 03833 62 Kingston Road

97 6 2 Pamela L  Oulundsen Nils O  Oulundsen 0 Hillside Ave Exeter NH 03833 0 Hillside Ave

97 7 Daniel B  Stockbridge Ellen M Stockbridge 2 Riverwoods Drive Exeter NH 03833 2 Riverwoods Drive

97 27 Portland Natural Gas C/O Spectra Energy Corp PO Box 1642 Houston TX 77251 1 Riverwoods Drive

97 28 D Grant Murray Carol J Murray 74 Kingston Road Exeter NH 03833 74 Kingston Road

97 29 Robert J Lannon Sheila M  Groonell 78 Kingston Road Exeter NH 03833 78 Kingston Road

97 41 Southeast Land Trust Of New Hampshire PO Box 675 Exeter NH 03833 3 Pickpocket Road

97 44 Harry R Duffin Natasja Duffin 67 Kingston Road Exeter NH 03833 67 Kingston Road

97 45 Ruth Hooten Revocable Trust Ruth Hooten Trustee 61 Kingston Road Exeter NH 03833 61 Kingston Road

97 46 Beatrice A  Dalton Revocable Trust Michael J Dalton Revocable Trust PO Box 597 Exeter NH 03833 55 Kingston Road



 

 

 

August XX, 2019 

 

First Last      CERTIFIED MAIL 

Street       RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Exeter, NH 03833      

 
Re: Exeter, NH       

Kingston Road Transportation Alternatives Program            

Wetlands Applications 

Tax Map XXX/Lot X 

CMA #1030 

 

Dear Name: 

 

On behalf of the Town of Exeter, NH, we are writing this letter to provide notice of the planned 

enhancement of the Kingston Road (Route 111) roadway shoulders to a 5-foot minimum width on 

both sides of the road between Pickpocket Road and Westside Drive, a distance of approximately 

1.1 miles.  This project seeks to improve safety for pedestrians, bicyclists, and motorists, as well 

as link residential neighborhoods with recreational opportunities.  Please be advised, the project 

will involve construction in the wetlands in association with the proposed project.   

 

In accordance with New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services (NHDES) Wetlands 

Bureau rules, the Town of Exeter must obtain a Standard Dredge and Fill (Wetlands) Permit from 

the Wetlands Bureau before disturbance of wetlands is allowed.  Requirements of the permitting 

process include notification of owners of properties which abut the parcel on which these 

improvements are proposed. The area of wetland disturbance is 2,265 square feet, which requires 

a minimum impact wetland permit application. 

 

According to the Town of Exeter, you own or lease property which abuts where these 

improvements are proposed.  This letter is to notify you of the permit application which is planned 

for submittal in August 2019.  Copies of the permit application will be available for review at the 

Wetlands Bureau of NHDES in Concord and at the Exeter Town Office. 

 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (603) 627-0746. 

 

Very truly yours, 

CMA ENGINEERS, INC. 

 

 

Jason J. Beaudet, P.E. 

Project Manager 

 
JJB:ams 

 

cc: Jennifer Mates, Town of Exeter 
 



   
 

Kingston Road TAP 
Wetland Permit Application 
1030-Wetlands App-Report 
 

I.  Wetland Report 

  



Wetland Consulting Services 

September 27, 2016 

Mr. Joe Johnson WCS Job # GPI-1 
Greenman-Pedersen, Inc. 
21 Daniel Street, 
Portsmouth, NH 03801-3868 

RE: Wetland Delineation, Kingston Road, Exeter, NH (NH DOT TAP # 40436) 

Dear Joe: 

As requested, Wetland Consulting Services (WCS) inspected an approximately 1.1 mile stretch of 
Kingston Road (Route 111) in Exeter, NH on July 25 and 26, 2016.  The purpose of the inspection 
was to identify and delineate the extent of State and Local jurisdictional wetlands within 50’ on 
either side of the road.  This delineation effort extended from the intersection with Pickpocket 
Road easterly to where the Little River crosses Kingston Road (see Figure 1).  The delineation 
effort is in anticipation of a road widening project proposed by NH DOT. 

Summarized below is a general review of the project area.  Detailed data information is provided 
for each delineated wetland in Appendix A. 

This section of the road proposed for widening is bordered by primarily rural residential properties 
along the western two-thirds of the study area.  A mix of commercial and residential properties lie 
along the eastern third of the area.  Three significant waterbodies cross or border the road.  These 
include Scamen Brook, Little River and Brickyard Pond. 

Soil types as mapped by the NRCS are shown on Figure 2 and Table 1.  Dominant soil types in 
the area consist of a mix of somewhat poorly drained Boxford silt loam and poorly drained Scitico 
silt loam.  Both soil types formed in clayey marine sediments.  The Scitico soils are considered 
hydric or wetland soils.  Inspection of the soils in the project area generally agrees with this soil 
mapping. 

A NH Natural Heritage Bureau (NHB) review was requested for the area in and around the project 
area.  The NHB had no record of any rare or endangered plants or animals in or near the project 
area (see project review NHB16-3002 below). 

Wetland identification was based on the three parameter approach developed and outlined in the 
1987 Army Corps of Engineers Wetland Delineation manual and the 2012 General Supplement to 
the Manual.  This is the current method utilized by the NH Wetlands Bureau for delineating State 
jurisdictional wetlands as described in Chapter 301.01(a) of the NH Code of Administrative Rules. 



Wetland Delineation Report 
Kingston Road, Exeter, NH (NH DOT TAP # 40436) 
Page 2 

Wetland boundaries were flagged and numbered using pink surveyor's tape placed at 
approximately 20’ to 50' intervals.  Approximately 21 different wetland areas were flagged along 
either side of the road.  Alpha-numeric series ranging from the “A” series to the “V” series were 
used to label and delineate the various wetland areas.  Appendix A provides the location, 
description and photograph(s) for each delineated wetland. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this delineation, or require assistance in the preparation of any 
State or local wetland permits should the need arise, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
Wetland Consulting Services, 

 
Robert Prokop 
Wetland Scientist (#063)/Wildlife Biologist 
 

 
 
Figure 1.  Wetlands were delineated along a 1.1 mile section of Kingston Road (Route 111) from 
Pickpocket Road to the Little River crossing. 



Wetland Delineation Report 
Kingston Road, Exeter, NH (NH DOT TAP # 40436) 
Page 3 

 
 

Figure 2.  NRCS soil survey map of the project area. 



Wetland Delineation Report 
Kingston Road, Exeter, NH (NH DOT TAP # 40436) 
Page 4 

 
Table 1.  Soil types along Kingston Road as mapped by the NRCS. 
 



Wetland Delineation Report 
Kingston Road, Exeter, NH (NH DOT TAP # 40436) 
Page 5 

 
NH Natural Heritage database results for documented rare plants or animals in the 
project area. 
 



Wetland Delineation Report 
Kingston Road, Exeter, NH (NH DOT TAP # 40436) 
Page 6 

 
 

Limits of project area reviewed from the NHB database . 



 
Wetland Consulting Services 

 

15 Bisson Lane, Merrimac, MA 01860 
978-346-9857 • 978-346-7479 (FAX) 

 

 
Appendix A 

 
Wetland Data Sheets 

 
Kingston Road, Exeter, NH (NH DOT TAP # 40436) 

 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 2 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

 
Wetland Data Sheet  Wetland A 

 
Project: Wetland Delineation Kingston Road Shoulder Widening (GPI Project # Max-2015163.00) 
 
Wetland Delineator: Robert Prokop Date Delineated: July 25, 2016 
 
Wetland flags: A1 to A 13 (Figure 1) Dominant Soil Type: Endoaquents, loamy (600) 
 
NWI Classification1: man-made, saturated, palustrine persistent wetland (PEM1Bd) 
 
General Description:  Wetland exists as a roadside drainage ditch (Photo A-1) where runoff flows east 
through a 12” cp into Wetland B (Photo-2).  Dominant vegetation includes various sedges (Carex spp.), 
smartweed (Polygonum sp.), brown fruited rush (Juncus pelocarpus), and barnyard grass (Echinolcloa sp.) 
 

 
Photo A-1.  Easterly view of drainage ditch along the south side of Kingston Road. 

                                                
1 Cowardin, L., V. Carter, F.C. Golet and E.T. LaRoe. 1979.  Classification of wetlands and deepwater habitats of the 
United States. U.S. Fish Wildl. Serv. FWS/OBS-79/31. 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 3 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

 
Photo A-2.  12” cp that wetland A drains through into wetland B. 
 

 
Figure 1.  Sketch of wetland A in relation to the other delineated wetlands. 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 4 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

Wetland Data Sheet  Wetland B 
 
Project: Wetland Delineation Kingston Road Shoulder Widening (GPI Project # Max-2015163.00) 
 
Wetland Delineator: Robert Prokop Date Delineated: July 25, 2016 
 
Wetland flags: B1 to B14 (Figure 1) Dominant Soil Type: Scitico (33) 
 
NWI Classification2: saturated, palustrine persistent emergent wetland (PEM1B) 
 
General Description:  Wetland exists as an herbaceous wetland (Photo B-1) dominated by jewelweed 
(Impatiens capensis), sensitive fern (Onoclea sensibilis), purple loosestrife (Lythrum salicaria), poison ivy 
(Rhus radicans), arrowwood (Viburnum dentatum) and Russian olive (Elaeagnus commutata).  This wetland 
receives flow from wetland A and is part of a larger wetland that extends south of Kingston Road that includes 
wetland C. 
 

 
Photo B-1.  Westerly view of Wetland B along the south side of Kingston Road. 

                                                
2 Cowardin, L., V. Carter, F.C. Golet and E.T. LaRoe. 1979.  Classification of wetlands and deepwater habitats of the 
United States. U.S. Fish Wildl. Serv. FWS/OBS-79/31. 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 5 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

 
Photo B-2.  Westerly view of wetland B that receives flow from Wetland A via a 12” cp. 
 

 
Figure 1.  Sketch of wetland B in relation to the other delineated wetlands. 
 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 6 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

Wetland Data Sheet  Wetland C 
 
Project: Wetland Delineation Kingston Road Shoulder Widening (GPI Project # Max-2015163.00) 
 
Wetland Delineator: Robert Prokop Date Delineated: July 25, 2016 
 
Wetland flags: C1 to C13 (Figure 1) Dominant Soil Type: Scitico (33) and Maybid (134) 
 
NWI Classification3: saturated, palustrine, persistent emergent and scrub/shrub wetland (PEM1/SS1B) 
 
General Description:  Wetland exists as a mix of an herbaceous wetland (Photo C-1) dominated by 
jewelweed (Impatiens capensis), meadowsweet (Spireae latifolia), purple loosestrife (Lythrum salicaria), poison 
ivy (Rhus radicans), grape vine (Vitis sp.), and a shrub wetland dominated by arrowwood (Viburnum dentatum) 
and elderberry (Sambucus canadensis) (Photo C-2).  A 24” cp located below Kingston Road connects this 
wetland to wetland E (see Figure 1). 
 

 
Photo C-1.  Westerly view of Wetland C along the south side of Kingston Road. 

                                                
3 Cowardin, L., V. Carter, F.C. Golet and E.T. LaRoe. 1979.  Classification of wetlands and deepwater habitats of the 
United States. U.S. Fish Wildl. Serv. FWS/OBS-79/31. 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 7 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

 
Photo C-2.  Easterly view of scrub/shrub portion of wetland C. 
 

 
Figure 1.  Sketch of wetland C in relation to the other delineated wetlands. 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 8 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

Wetland Data Sheet  Wetland D 
 
Project: Wetland Delineation Kingston Road Shoulder Widening (GPI Project # Max-2015163.00) 
 
Wetland Delineator: Robert Prokop Date Delineated: July 25, 2016 
 
Wetland flags: D1 to D4 (Figure 1) Dominant Soil Type: Scitico (33) 
 
NWI Classification4: saturated, palustrine, persistent emergent and scrub/shrub wetland (PEM1/SS1B) 
 
General Description:  Wetland exists as a mix of an herbaceous wetland) dominated by jewelweed 
(Impatiens capensis), meadowsweet (Spireae latifolia), purple loosestrife (Lythrum salicaria), poison ivy (Rhus 
radicans), grape vine (Vitis sp.), and a shrub wetland dominated by arrowwood (Viburnum dentatum) and 
elderberry (Sambucus canadensis) (Photo D-1.  A 24” cp located below Kingston Road connects this wetland to 
wetland E (see Figure 1). 
 

 
Photo D-1.  Westerly view of Wetland D along the south side of Kingston Road located 
just off a driveway. 

                                                
4 Cowardin, L., V. Carter, F.C. Golet and E.T. LaRoe. 1979.  Classification of wetlands and deepwater habitats of the 
United States. U.S. Fish Wildl. Serv. FWS/OBS-79/31. 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 9 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

 

 
Figure 1.  Sketch of wetland D in relation to the other delineated wetlands. 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 10 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

 
Wetland Data Sheet  Wetland E 

 
Project: Wetland Delineation Kingston Road Shoulder Widening (GPI Project # Max-2015163.00) 
 
Wetland Delineator: Robert Prokop Date Delineated: July 25, 2016 
 
Wetland flags: E1 to E10 (Figure 2) Dominant Soil Type: Scitico (33) 
 
NWI Classification5: saturated, palustrine, persistent emergent wetland modified by mowing (PEM1Bm6) 
 
General Description:  Wetland exists as a mowed, poorly drained, herbaceous wetland (wet meadow) 
dominated by various hydrophytic grasses, sedges (Carex sp.), soft rush (Juncus effusus), joe-pye-weed 
(Eupatorium maculatum) and sensitive fern (Onolea sensibilis).  Wetland receives runoff from the bordering 
slopes and road that flows westerly into a small depression that drains into wetland F via a 24” cp (see Figure 2). 
 

 
Photo E-1.  Westerly view of Wetland E along the north side of Kingston Road. 
 

                                                
5 Cowardin, L., V. Carter, F.C. Golet and E.T. LaRoe. 1979.  Classification of wetlands and deepwater habitats of the 
United States. U.S. Fish Wildl. Serv. FWS/OBS-79/31. 
6 m = modified by mowing 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 11 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

 
Figure 2.  Sketch of wetland E in relation to the other delineated wetlands. 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 12 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

 
Wetland Data Sheet  Wetland F 

 
Project: Wetland Delineation Kingston Road Shoulder Widening (GPI Project # Max-2015163.00) 
 
Wetland Delineator: Robert Prokop Date Delineated: July 25, 2016 
 
Wetland flags: F1 to F9 (Figure 1) Dominant Soil Type: Scitico (33) 
 
NWI Classification7: saturated, palustrine, scrub/shrub wetland (PSS1B) 
 
General Description:  Wetland exists as a shrub wetland dominated by speckled alder (Alnus rugosa), 
buckthorn (Rhamnus frangula), arrowwood (Viburnum dentatum), sensitive fern (Onoclea sensibilis) and purple 
loosestrife (Lythrum salicaria).  A 24” cp located under the driveway connects this wetland to wetland E (see 
Figure 1).  This section of wetland is contained within a fenced horse paddock (Photo F-1). 
 

 
Photo F-1.  Westerly view of Wetland F located  along the north side of Kingston Road. 

                                                
7 Cowardin, L., V. Carter, F.C. Golet and E.T. LaRoe. 1979.  Classification of wetlands and deepwater habitats of the 
United States. U.S. Fish Wildl. Serv. FWS/OBS-79/31. 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 13 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

 

 
Figure 1.  Sketch of wetland F in relation to the other delineated wetlands. 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 14 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

 
Wetland Data Sheet  Wetland G 

 
Project: Wetland Delineation Kingston Road Shoulder Widening (GPI Project # Max-2015163.00) 
 
Wetland Delineator: Robert Prokop Date Delineated: July 25, 2016 
 
Wetland flags: G1 to G4 (Figure 2) Dominant Soil Type: Scitico (33) 
 
NWI Classification8: saturated, palustrine, persistent/nonpersistent emergent wetland (PEM1/2) surrounding a 
small  intermittent stream (Scamen Brook) with a cobble/gravel stream bed (R4SB3) 
 
General Description:  Wetland exists as a narrow persistent and non-persistent emergent wetland dominated 
by jewelweed (Impatiends capensis), burreed (Sparganium eurycarpum), poison ivy (Rhus radicans), Virgina 
creeper (Parthenocissus quinquefolia) and goldenrod (Solidago sp.) (see Photo G-1).  A small intermittent 
stream (Scamen Brook) runs through the wetland that flows through a 16” cp under Route 111 into wetland H 
(see Figure 2). 
 

 
Photo G-1.  Southerly view of Wetland G located east of Boulder Brook Drive on the south 
side of Route 111. 

                                                
8 Cowardin, L., V. Carter, F.C. Golet and E.T. LaRoe. 1979.  Classification of wetlands and deepwater habitats of the 
United States. U.S. Fish Wildl. Serv. FWS/OBS-79/31. 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 15 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

 

 
Figure 2.  Sketch of wetland G in relation to the other delineated wetlands and Route 111.  Scamen 
Brook flows between the two delineated wetlands. 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 16 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

Wetland Data Sheet  Wetland H 
 
Project: Wetland Delineation Kingston Road Shoulder Widening (GPI Project # Max-2015163.00) 
 
Wetland Delineator: Robert Prokop Date Delineated: July 25, 2016 
 
Wetland flags: H1 to H7 (Figure 2) Dominant Soil Type: Scitico (33) 
 
NWI Classification9: saturated, palustrine, scrub/shrub and persistent/nonpersistent emergent wetland 
(PSS1/EM1/2) surrounding a small intermittent stream (Scamen Brook) with a cobble/gravel stream bed 
(R4SB3) 
 
General Description:  Wetland exists as a poorly drained persistent and non-persistent emergent wetland 
dominated by elderberry (Sambucus canadensis), jewelweed (Impatiends capensis), poison ivy (Rhus radicans), 
and sensitive fern (Onoclea sensibilis) (see Photo H-1).  A small intermittent stream flows through the wetland 
via a 16” cp under Route 111 from Wetland G (see Figure 2).  A concrete slab headwall just off Route 111 lies 
over the 16” pipe (Photo H-2). 
 

 
Photo H-1.  Northerly view of Wetland H and Scamen Brook located east of Boulder Brook 
Drive on the north side of Route 111.   

                                                
9 Cowardin, L., V. Carter, F.C. Golet and E.T. LaRoe. 1979.  Classification of wetlands and deepwater habitats of the 
United States. U.S. Fish Wildl. Serv. FWS/OBS-79/31. 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 17 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

 
Photo H-2.  View of granite slabs used as a headwall over 16” cp along north side of Route 111. 
 

 
Figure 2.  Sketch of wetland H in relation to the other delineated wetlands and Route 111.  Scamen 
Brook flows between the two wetlands. 
 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 18 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

Wetland Data Sheet  Wetland I 
 
Project: Wetland Delineation Kingston Road Shoulder Widening (GPI Project # Max-2015163.00) 
 
Wetland Delineator: Robert Prokop Date Delineated: July 25, 2016 
 
Wetland flags: I1 to I8 (Figure 3) Dominant Soil Type: Scitico (33) 
 
NWI Classification10: saturated, palustrine, broad-leaved deciduous forested wetland (PFO1B) 
 
General Description:  Wetland exists as part of a larger poorly drained forested wetland dominated by red 
maple (Acer rubrum) and elm (Ulmus americana) trees with an understory mostly of winerberry (Ilex 
verticillata), elderberry (Sambucus canadensis), meadowsweet (Spireae latifolia), sensitive fern (Onoclea 
sensibilis) and various sedges (Carex sp.) (see Photo I-1). 
 

 
Photo I-1.  Easterly view of Wetland I along the north side of Kingston Road. 
 

                                                
10 Cowardin, L., V. Carter, F.C. Golet and E.T. LaRoe. 1979.  Classification of wetlands and deepwater habitats of the 
United States. U.S. Fish Wildl. Serv. FWS/OBS-79/31. 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 19 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

 
Figure 3.  Sketch of wetland I in relation to wetland J. 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 20 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

 
Wetland Data Sheet  Wetland J 

 
Project: Wetland Delineation Kingston Road Shoulder Widening (GPI Project # Max-2015163.00) 
 
Wetland Delineator: Robert Prokop Date Delineated: July 25, 2016 
 
Wetland flags: J1 to J8 (Figure 3) Dominant Soil Type: Endoaquents, loamy (600) 
 
NWI Classification11: saturated, excavated, palustrine, persistent emergent wetland (PEM1Bx) 
 
General Description:  Wetland exists as an isolated, narrow, roadside drainage swale/ditch dominated by 
phragmites (Phragmites australis) and poison ivy (Rhus radicans) (see Photo J-1). 
 

 
Photo J-1.  Westerly view of the phragmites dominated Wetland J along the north side of Kingston 
Road. 

                                                
11 Cowardin, L., V. Carter, F.C. Golet and E.T. LaRoe. 1979.  Classification of wetlands and deepwater habitats of the 
United States. U.S. Fish Wildl. Serv. FWS/OBS-79/31. 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 21 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

 

 
Figure 3.  Sketch of wetland J in relation to wetland I. 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 22 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

 
Wetland Data Sheet  Wetland K 

 
Project: Wetland Delineation Kingston Road Shoulder Widening (GPI Project # Max-2015163.00) 
 
Wetland Delineator: Robert Prokop Date Delineated: July 26, 2016 
 
Wetland flags: K1 to K4 (Figure 4) Dominant Soil Type: Endoaquents, loamy (600) 
 
NWI Classification12: saturated, palustrine, broad-leaved deciduous scrub/shrub wetland (PSS1B) 
 
General Description:  Wetland exists as a small deep depression vegetated with shrub size elm (Ulmus 
americana), red maple (Acer rubrum), and silky dogwood (Cornus amomum) with an herb layer dominated by 
sedges (Carex crinita) (see Photo K-1).  A 12” cmp connects this wetland to wetland L. 
 

 
Photo K-1.  Southeasterly view of Wetland K located along the south side of Kingston Road. 

 
                                                
12 Cowardin, L., V. Carter, F.C. Golet and E.T. LaRoe. 1979.  Classification of wetlands and deepwater habitats of the 
United States. U.S. Fish Wildl. Serv. FWS/OBS-79/31. 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 23 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

 
Figure 4.  Sketch of wetland K in relation to wetland L. 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 24 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

 
Wetland Data Sheet  Wetland L 

 
Project: Wetland Delineation Kingston Road Shoulder Widening (GPI Project # Max-2015163.00) 
 
Wetland Delineator: Robert Prokop Date Delineated: July 26, 2016 
 
Wetland flags: L1 to L12 (Figure 4) Dominant Soil Type: Scitico (33) and Endoaquents, 

loamy (600) 
 
NWI Classification13: saturated, palustrine, broad-leaved deciduous scrub/shrub wetland (PSS1Bx) 
 
General Description:  Wetland exists as a poorly drained, densely vegetated shrub wetland and man-made 
ditch vegetated with elm (Ulmus americana), red maple (Acer rubrum), multi-flora rose (Rosa multiflora), 
European buckthorn (Rhamnus frangula), arrowwood (Viburnum dentatum), honeysuckle (Lonicera sp.), 
meadowsweet (Spiraea latifolia) with an herb layer dominated by jewelweed (Impatiens capensis), poison ivy 
(Rhus radicans), and various sedges (Carex intumescens and C. crinita) (see Photo L-1).  A 12” cmp connects 
this wetland to wetland K. 
 

 
Photo L-1.  Easterly view of Wetland L located along the northern side of Kingston Road. 

                                                
13 Cowardin, L., V. Carter, F.C. Golet and E.T. LaRoe. 1979.  Classification of wetlands and deepwater habitats of the 
United States. U.S. Fish Wildl. Serv. FWS/OBS-79/31. 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 25 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

 

 
Figure 4.  Sketch of wetland K in relation to wetland L. 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 26 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

 
Wetland Data Sheet  Wetland M 

 
Project: Wetland Delineation Kingston Road Shoulder Widening (GPI Project # Max-2015163.00) 
 
Wetland Delineator: Robert Prokop Date Delineated: July 26, 2016 
 
Wetland flags: M1 to M5 (Figure 4) Dominant Soil Type: Scitico (33) 
 
NWI Classification14: saturated, palustrine, broad-leaved deciduous forested/scrub/shrub wetland 
(PFO/SS1B) 
 
General Description:  Wetland exists as a poorly drained, forested and shrub wetland vegetated dominated 
with red maple (Acer rubrum) trees, elm (Ulmus americana) saplings, silky dogwood (Cornus amomum) shrubs 
with an herb layer dominated by poison ivy (Rhus radicans) (see Photo M-1). 
 

 
Photo M-1.  Easterly view of Wetland M located along the northern side of Kingston Road 
adjacent to Boulder Brook Drive. 

 

                                                
14 Cowardin, L., V. Carter, F.C. Golet and E.T. LaRoe. 1979.  Classification of wetlands and deepwater habitats of the 
United States. U.S. Fish Wildl. Serv. FWS/OBS-79/31. 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 27 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

 
Figure 4.  Sketch of wetland M located on the northwestern side of Kingston Road just north of 
Boulder Brook Drive. 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 28 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

 
Wetland Data Sheet  Wetland N 

 
Project: Wetland Delineation Kingston Road Shoulder Widening (GPI Project # Max-2015163.00) 
 
Wetland Delineator: Robert Prokop Date Delineated: July 26, 2016 
 
Wetland flags: N1 to N5 (Figure 4) Dominant Soil Type: Scitico (33) 
 
NWI Classification15: saturated, palustrine, broad-leaved deciduous forested wetland (PFO1B) 
 
General Description:  Wetland exists as a poorly drained, forested wetland vegetated dominated with red 
maple (Acer rubrum) and elm (Ulmus americana) trees.  The understory is dominated by silky dogwood 
(Cornus amomum) shrubs with an herb layer dominated by sensitive fern (Onoclea sensibilis) and poison ivy 
(Rhus radicans) (see Photo N-1). 
 

 
Photo N-1.  Southerly view of Wetland N located along the northwestern side of Kingston 
Road. 

 

                                                
15 Cowardin, L., V. Carter, F.C. Golet and E.T. LaRoe. 1979.  Classification of wetlands and deepwater habitats of the 
United States. U.S. Fish Wildl. Serv. FWS/OBS-79/31. 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 29 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

 
Figure 4.  Sketch of wetland N located on the northwestern side of Kingston Road. 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 30 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

Wetland Data Sheet  Wetland O 
 
Project: Wetland Delineation Kingston Road Shoulder Widening (GPI Project # Max-2015163.00) 
 
Wetland Delineator: Robert Prokop Date Delineated: July 26, 2016 
 
Wetland flags: O1 to O8 (Figure 4) Dominant Soil Type: Scitico (33) 
 
NWI Classification16: saturated, palustrine, broad-leaved deciduous forested wetland (PFO1B) 
 
General Description:  Wetland exists as a poorly drained, forested wetland dominated with red maple (Acer 
rubrum) and elm (Ulmus americana) trees.  The understory is dominated by silky dogwood (Cornus amomum) 
shrubs with an herb layer dominated by sensitive fern (Onoclea sensibilis) and poison ivy (Rhus radicans) (see 
Photo O-1).  This wetland is separated from wetland N by a narrow upland ridge.  A concrete headwall with a 
12” cmp connects this wetland to Wetland P.  
 

 
Photo O-1.  Southerly view of Wetland O located along the northwestern side of Kingston 
Road. 

 

                                                
16 Cowardin, L., V. Carter, F.C. Golet and E.T. LaRoe. 1979.  Classification of wetlands and deepwater habitats of the 
United States. U.S. Fish Wildl. Serv. FWS/OBS-79/31. 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 31 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

 
Figure 4.  Sketch of wetland O located on the northwestern side of Kingston Road. 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 32 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

Wetland Data Sheet  Wetland P 
 
Project: Wetland Delineation Kingston Road Shoulder Widening (GPI Project # Max-2015163.00) 
 
Wetland Delineator: Robert Prokop Date Delineated: July 26, 2016 
 
Wetland flags: P1 to P5 (Figure 4) Dominant Soil Type: Scitico (33) and Maybid (134) 
 
NWI Classification17: saturated, poorly and very poorly drained, palustrine broad-leaved deciduous 
scrub/shrub wetland (PSS1B) 
 
General Description:  Wetland exists as a poorly and very poorly drained, scrub/shrub wetland dominated by 
speckled alder (Alnus rugosa), silky dogwood (Cornus amomum) shrubs with an herb layer dominated by 
sensitive fern (Onoclea sensibilis) and poison ivy (Rhus radicans) (see Photo P-1).  This wetland is separated 
from wetland N by a narrow upland ridge.  A concrete headwall with a 12” cmp connects this wetland to 
Wetland P.  
 

 
Photo P-1.  Southerly view of Wetland P located along the northeastern side of Kingston Road 
adjacent to Greybird Farm Circle. 

 

                                                
17 Cowardin, L., V. Carter, F.C. Golet and E.T. LaRoe. 1979.  Classification of wetlands and deepwater habitats of the 
United States. U.S. Fish Wildl. Serv. FWS/OBS-79/31. 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 33 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

 
Figure 4.  Sketch of wetland P located on the northeastern side of Kingston Road. 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 34 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

Wetland Data Sheet  Wetland Q 
 
Project: Wetland Delineation Kingston Road Shoulder Widening (GPI Project # Max-2015163.00) 
 
Wetland Delineator: Robert Prokop Date Delineated: July 26, 2016 
 
Wetland flags: Q1 to Q19 (Figure 5) Dominant Soil Type: Maybid (134)/Pond 
 UPL1-1 to 1-4 & UPL 2-1 to 2-4 
NWI Classification18: semi-permanently flooded, very poorly drained, palustrine, unconsolidated organic 
bottom and rooted vascular aquatic bed (PUB4/AB3F) and palustrine, permanently flooded (Brickyard Pond), 
unconsolidated mud bottom and floating vascular aquatic bed (PUB3/AB4H) 
 
General Description:  Wetland exists as a mix of semi-permanently flooded areas dominated by yellow water 
lily (Nuphar variegatum) and duck potato (Sagittaria latifolia) interspersed among open areas of unvegetated 
organic soils (see Photo Q-1).  This area may function as a vernal pool.  The possible vernal pool area was 
delineated with flags Q5 to Q8.  Several narrow upland peninsulas (flags UPL1-1 to 1-4 and UPL 2-1 to 2-4) 
extend into this section of the wetland that borders the western side of Brickyard Pond. 
 
The  Bank of Brickyard Pond was delineated with flags Q9 to Q15 (see Photo Q-3).  At the time of the visit, 
Brickyard Pond was covered with a mat of duckweed (Lemna sp. and Wolffia sp.) (see Photo Q-2).  The Bank of 
the pond was vegetated with a mix of speckled alder (Alnus rugosa), green ash (Fraxinus pennsylvanica), red 
maple (Acer rubrum), silky dogwood (Cornus amomum), arrowwood (Viburnum dentatum), mulit-flora rose 
(Rosa multiflora), meadow sweet (Spiraea latifolia)  and poison ivy (Rhus radicans). 
 

 
Figure 5.  Sketch of wetland Q located on the northwestern side of Kingston Road and includes the Bank 
of Brickyard pond. 

                                                
18 Cowardin, L., V. Carter, F.C. Golet and E.T. LaRoe. 1979.  Classification of wetlands and deepwater habitats of the 
United States. U.S. Fish Wildl. Serv. FWS/OBS-79/31. 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 35 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

 
Photo Q-1.  Southerly view of Wetland P located along the northeastern side of Kingston Road 
adjacent to Greybird Farm Circle. 
 

 
Photo Q-2.  Western end of Brickyard Pond covered with duckweed. 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 36 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

 
Photo Q-3.  Edge of Brickyard Pond where it borders Route 111. 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 37 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

Wetland Data Sheet Wetland R 
 
Project: Wetland Delineation Kingston Road Shoulder Widening (GPI Project # Max-2015163.00) 
 
Wetland Delineator: Robert Prokop Date Delineated: July 26, 2016 
 
Wetland flags: R1 to R7 (Figure 6) Dominant Soil Type: Scitico (33) and Endoaquents, 

loamy (600) 
 
NWI Classification19: saturated, poorly drained, palustrine, broad-leaved deciduous scrub/shrub wetland 
partially ditched (PSS1Bd). 
 
General Description:  Wetland exists as a poorly drained, scrub/shrub wetland dominated by silky dogwood 
(Cornus amomum), multi-flora rose (Rosa multiflora) and arrowwood (Viburnum dentatum) shrubs with an herb 
layer dominated by purple loostrife (Lythrum salicaria), wool grass (Scirpus cyperinus), poison ivy (Rhus 
radicans) and tear thumb (Polygonum sagittatum).  Bittersweet vine (Celastrus orbiculatus) is also common. 
(see Photo R-1).  This wetland is  connected to wetland S via a 12” cmp that runs under Route 111. 
 

 
Photo R-1.  Southerly view of Wetland P located along the northeastern side of Kingston 
Road adjacent to Greybird Farm Circle. 

 

                                                
19 Cowardin, L., V. Carter, F.C. Golet and E.T. LaRoe. 1979.  Classification of wetlands and deepwater habitats of the 
United States. U.S. Fish Wildl. Serv. FWS/OBS-79/31. 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 38 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

 
Figure 6.  Sketch of wetland R located on the northern side of Kingston Road. 

 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 39 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

Wetland Data Sheet Wetland S 
 
Project: Wetland Delineation Kingston Road Shoulder Widening (GPI Project # Max-2015163.00) 
 
Wetland Delineator: Robert Prokop Date Delineated: July 26, 2016 
 
Wetland flags: S1 to S6 (Figure 6) Dominant Soil Type: Scitico (33) and Endoaquents, 

loamy (600) 
 
NWI Classification20: saturated, poorly drained, palustrine, broad-leaved deciduous scrub/shrub wetland 
partially ditched (PSS1Bd). 
 
General Description:  Wetland exists as a poorly drained, scrub/shrub wetland dominated by red-panickled 
dogwood (Cornus racemosa), multi-flora rose (Rosa multiflora) and elm (Ulmus americana) shrubs with an 
herb layer dominated by poison ivy (Rhus radicans) and bittersweet vine (Celastrus orbiculatus) (see Photo S-
1).  This wetland is connected to wetland SR via a 12” cmp that runs under Route 111.  A Unitil natural gas 
control station lies along the western side of the wetland (see Photo S-2). 
 

 
Photo S-1.  Southerly view of Wetland P located along the northeastern side of Kingston Road 
adjacent to Greybird Farm Circle. 
 

                                                
20 Cowardin, L., V. Carter, F.C. Golet and E.T. LaRoe. 1979.  Classification of wetlands and deepwater habitats of the 
United States. U.S. Fish Wildl. Serv. FWS/OBS-79/31. 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 40 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

 
Photo S-2.  Unitil gas valve located along the western side of Wetland S. 
 

 
Figure 7.  Sketch of wetland S located on the southern side of Kingston Road.  
 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 41 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

Wetland Data Sheet Wetlands T thru V (Little River) 
 
Project: Wetland Delineation Kingston Road Shoulder Widening (GPI Project # Max-2015163.00) 
 
Wetland Delineator: Robert Prokop Date Delineated: July 26, 2016 
 
Wetland flags: T1 to T21, U1 to U3, V1 to V4 Dominant Soil Type: Maybid (134)/River 
 Bank1 – Bank9 (Figure 8) 
 
NWI Classification21: saturated, very poorly drained, seasonally flooded, palustrine, persistent emergent and 
broad-leaved deciduous scrub/shrub wetland (PEM1/SS1E) bordering a lower perennial stream with mud and 
cobble-gravel unconsolidated bottom (R2UB4/1). 
 
General Description:  Wetland exists as a very poorly drained, persistent emergent and scrub/shrub wetland 
that borders Little River (see Photo T-1).  The wetland along the eastern side of the road and bordering Little 
River is dominated by reed canary grass (Phalaris arundinaceae), burreed (Sparganium americanum), duck 
potato (Sagittaria latifolia), cattails (Typha latifolia) and phragmites (Phragmites australis).  A thick tree and 
shrub border lies along the eastern slope of Route 111 dominated by silky dogwood (Cornus amomum), elm 
(Ulmus americana), green ash (Fraxinus pennsylvanica), multi-flora rose (Rosa multiflora) and bittersweet vine 
(Celastrus orbiculatus).  This area was delineated with flags T1 thru T21, and is the only section of this wetland 
and river that is not riprapped. 
 
The slopes bordering Little River along the western and northeastern side of Route 111 are heavily riprapped 
(see Photos T2 and T3).  These areas were delineated with flags U1 to U3 and V1 to V4.  The top of Bank of the 
river was delineated with flags Bank-1 thru Bank-9 along the northwestern side of Route 111 (see Photo T-4).  
The slopes exceeds 50% and is densely vegetated with a riprap edge along the riverbank. 
 

 
Figure 8.  Sketch of the wetlands and Bank associated with Little River. 

                                                
21 Cowardin, L., V. Carter, F.C. Golet and E.T. LaRoe. 1979.  Classification of wetlands and deepwater habitats of the 
United States. U.S. Fish Wildl. Serv. FWS/OBS-79/31. 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 42 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

 
Photo T-1.  Easterly view of emergent wetland that borders Little River before the river passes 
under Route 111. 
 

 
Photo T-2.  View of Little River where it passes under Route 111. 
 



Wetland Delineation Data Sheets  Page 43 
Kingston Road (Route 111) Shoulder Widening 
Exeter, NH 

 
Photo T-3.  Heavily riprapped Bank of Little River along the northwestern side of Route 111.  
This area was delineated with flags V1 to V4. 

 

 
Photo T-4.  Top of Bank of Little River along the northwestern side of Route 111.  The Bank 
drops off almost vertically just off the road into the river. 



   
 

Kingston Road TAP 
Wetland Permit Application 
1030-Wetlands App-Report 
 

J.  Plans 

 



G

R

E

Y

B

I
R

D

 
F

A

R

M

 
C

R

W

E

S

T

S

I
D

E

 
D

R

E

R

N

E

S

T

 

A

V

E

C

O

L

O

N

I

A

L

 

W

Y

B

O

U

L

D

E

R

 

B

R

O

O

K

 

D

R

T

A

M

A

R

I
N

D

 
L

N

R

I

V

E

R

W

O

O

D

S

D

R

W

H

I

T

E

 

O

A

K

 

D

R

P

I

C

K

P

O

C

K

E

T

 

R

D

(

P

R

I

V

A

T

E

 

W

A

Y

)

K

I
N

G

S

T

O

N

 
R

D

(
R

O

U

T

E

 
1

1

1

)

K

I
N

G

S

T

O

N

 
R

D

(
R

O

U

T

E

 
1

1

1

)

FRONT ST

(R
OUTE 111)

J

O

L

L

Y

 

R

A

N

D

 

R

D

~

 

L

I

T

T

L

E

R

I

V

E

R

 

~

S

h

e

e

t

 

G

-

1

S

h

e

e

t

 

G

-

2

S

h

e

e

t

 

G

-

3

S

h

e

e

t
 
G

-
4

S

h

e

e

t

 

G

-

5

Sheet G-6

Draft Final Plans
August 2019

Kingston Road TAP Project
Exeter 40436, X-A004(406)

Town Of Exeter, New Hampshire

Locus Plan

Project Limits

Site

Prepared For:

Prepared By:

Town of Exeter

Public Works Department

13 Newfields Road

Exeter, NH 03833

c m a e n g i n e e r s . c o m

E N G I N E E R S

CMA
Portsmouth, NH

603/431-6196

Manchester, NH

603/627-0708

Portland, ME

207/541-4223

CIVIL/ENVIRONMENTAL/STRUCTURAL

Sheet Number Sheet Title

1 Cover

2 General Notes

4-5

Typical Section

Details6-10

Existing Conditions Plans

12-17

18-23

Sign Text Layout

11

General Plans

24-42 Cross Sections

Project Locations

3

Legend and Abbreviations

Permit Plans

(Only relevant sheets are included)

(Only relevant sheets are included)

(Only relevant sheets are included)

(Not included)



·

·

·

drawing no.

sc
al

e:

fil
e 

na
m

e:

de
si

gn
ed

 b
y:

da
te

:

sheet:

pr
oj

ec
t n

o:
dr

aw
n 

by
:

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y:

of

1
0
3
0
-
N

o
t
e
s
-
W

P
P

.
d
w

g

c
m

a
e

n
g

i
n

e
e

r
s

.
c

o
m

E
 N

 G
 I N

 E
 E
 R
 S

C
M

A

P
o

r
t
s

m
o

u
t
h

,
 
N

H

6
0

3
/
4

3
1

-
6

1
9

6

M
a

n
c

h
e

s
t
e

r
,
 
N

H

6
0

3
/
6

2
7

-
0

7
0

8

P
o

r
t
l
a

n
d

,
 
M

E

2
0

7
/
5

4
1

-
4

2
2

3

C
I
V

I
L
/
E

N
V

I
R

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L
/
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L

no
.

re
vi

si
on

da
te

by

T
o

w
n

 
o

f
 
E

x
e

t
e

r
,
 
N

e
w

 
H

a
m

p
s
h

i
r
e

P
u

b
l
i
c
 
W

o
r
k
s
 
D

e
p

a
r
t
m

e
n

t

K
i
n

g
s
t
o

n
 
R

o
a

d
 
T

A
P

 
P

r
o

j
e

c
t

E
x
e

t
e

r
 
4

0
4

3
6

,
 
X

-
A

0
0

4
(
4

0
6

)

G
e

n
e

r
a

l
 
N

o
t
e

s

 N-1

2 42

J
u

l
y
 
2

0
1

9

1
0

3
0

J
J
B

/
S

T
F

A
T

R
/
S

T
F

-
-



drawing no.

sc
al

e:

fil
e 

na
m

e:

de
si

gn
ed

 b
y:

da
te

:

sheet:

pr
oj

ec
t n

o:
dr

aw
n 

by
:

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y:

of

1
0
3
0
-
N

o
t
e
s
-
W

P
P

.
d
w

g

c
m

a
e

n
g

i
n

e
e

r
s

.
c

o
m

E
 N

 G
 I N

 E
 E
 R
 S

C
M

A

P
o

r
t
s

m
o

u
t
h

,
 
N

H

6
0

3
/
4

3
1

-
6

1
9

6

M
a

n
c

h
e

s
t
e

r
,
 
N

H

6
0

3
/
6

2
7

-
0

7
0

8

P
o

r
t
l
a

n
d

,
 
M

E

2
0

7
/
5

4
1

-
4

2
2

3

C
I
V

I
L
/
E

N
V

I
R

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L
/
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L

no
.

re
vi

si
on

da
te

by

T
o

w
n

 
o

f
 
E

x
e

t
e

r
,
 
N

e
w

 
H

a
m

p
s
h

i
r
e

P
u

b
l
i
c
 
W

o
r
k
s
 
D

e
p

a
r
t
m

e
n

t

K
i
n

g
s
t
o

n
 
R

o
a

d
 
T

A
P

 
P

r
o

j
e

c
t

E
x
e

t
e

r
 
4

0
4

3
6

,
 
X

-
A

0
0

4
(
4

0
6

)

L
e

g
e

n
d

 
a

n
d

 
A

b
b

r
e

v
i
a

t
i
o

n
s

 N-2

3 42

J
u

l
y
 
2

0
1

9

1
0

3
0

J
J
B

/
S

T
F

A
T

R
/
S

T
F

-
-



drawing no.

sc
al

e:

fil
e 

na
m

e:

de
si

gn
ed

 b
y:

da
te

:

sheet:

pr
oj

ec
t n

o:
dr

aw
n 

by
:

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y:

of

1
0
3
0
-
T

y
p
i
c
a
l
.
d
w

g

c
m

a
e

n
g

i
n

e
e

r
s

.
c

o
m

E
 N

 G
 I N

 E
 E
 R
 S

C
M

A

P
o

r
t
s

m
o

u
t
h

,
 
N

H

6
0

3
/
4

3
1

-
6

1
9

6

M
a

n
c

h
e

s
t
e

r
,
 
N

H

6
0

3
/
6

2
7

-
0

7
0

8

P
o

r
t
l
a

n
d

,
 
M

E

2
0

7
/
5

4
1

-
4

2
2

3

C
I
V

I
L
/
E

N
V

I
R

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L
/
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L

no
.

re
vi

si
on

da
te

by

T
o

w
n

 
o

f
 
E

x
e

t
e

r
,
 
N

e
w

 
H

a
m

p
s
h

i
r
e

P
u

b
l
i
c
 
W

o
r
k
s
 
D

e
p

a
r
t
m

e
n

t

K
i
n

g
s
t
o

n
 
R

o
a

d
 
T

A
P

 
P

r
o

j
e

c
t

E
x
e

t
e

r
 
4

0
4

3
6

,
 
X

-
A

0
0

4
(
4

0
6

)

T
y
p

i
c
a

l
 
S

e
c
t
i
o

n
s

 TYP-1

4 42

A
u

g
u

s
t
 
2

0
1

9

1
0

3
0

J
J
B

/
S

T
F

A
T

R
/
S

T
F

-
-



drawing no.

sc
al

e:

fil
e 

na
m

e:

de
si

gn
ed

 b
y:

da
te

:

sheet:

pr
oj

ec
t n

o:
dr

aw
n 

by
:

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y:

of

1
0
3
0
-
T

y
p
i
c
a
l
.
d
w

g

c
m

a
e

n
g

i
n

e
e

r
s

.
c

o
m

E
 N

 G
 I N

 E
 E
 R
 S

C
M

A

P
o

r
t
s

m
o

u
t
h

,
 
N

H

6
0

3
/
4

3
1

-
6

1
9

6

M
a

n
c

h
e

s
t
e

r
,
 
N

H

6
0

3
/
6

2
7

-
0

7
0

8

P
o

r
t
l
a

n
d

,
 
M

E

2
0

7
/
5

4
1

-
4

2
2

3

C
I
V

I
L
/
E

N
V

I
R

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L
/
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L

no
.

re
vi

si
on

da
te

by

T
o

w
n

 
o

f
 
E

x
e

t
e

r
,
 
N

e
w

 
H

a
m

p
s
h

i
r
e

P
u

b
l
i
c
 
W

o
r
k
s
 
D

e
p

a
r
t
m

e
n

t

K
i
n

g
s
t
o

n
 
R

o
a

d
 
T

A
P

 
P

r
o

j
e

c
t

E
x
e

t
e

r
 
4

0
4

3
6

,
 
X

-
A

0
0

4
(
4

0
6

)

T
y
p

i
c
a

l
 
S

e
c
t
i
o

n
s

 TYP-2

5 42

A
u

g
u

s
t
 
2

0
1

9

1
0

3
0

J
J
B

/
S

T
F

A
T

R
/
S

T
F

-
-



 

 

 

drawing no.

sc
al

e:

fil
e 

na
m

e:

de
si

gn
ed

 b
y:

da
te

:

sheet:

pr
oj

ec
t n

o:
dr

aw
n 

by
:

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y:

of

1
0
3
0
-
D

e
t
a
i
l
s
.
d
w

g

c
m

a
e

n
g

i
n

e
e

r
s

.
c

o
m

E
 N

 G
 I N

 E
 E
 R
 S

C
M

A

P
o

r
t
s

m
o

u
t
h

,
 
N

H

6
0

3
/
4

3
1

-
6

1
9

6

M
a

n
c

h
e

s
t
e

r
,
 
N

H

6
0

3
/
6

2
7

-
0

7
0

8

P
o

r
t
l
a

n
d

,
 
M

E

2
0

7
/
5

4
1

-
4

2
2

3

C
I
V

I
L
/
E

N
V

I
R

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L
/
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L

no
.

re
vi

si
on

da
te

by

T
o

w
n

 
o

f
 
E

x
e

t
e

r
,
 
N

e
w

 
H

a
m

p
s
h

i
r
e

P
u

b
l
i
c
 
W

o
r
k
s
 
D

e
p

a
r
t
m

e
n

t

K
i
n

g
s
t
o

n
 
R

o
a

d
 
T

A
P

 
P

r
o

j
e

c
t

E
x
e

t
e

r
 
4

0
4

3
6

,
 
X

-
A

0
0

4
(
4

0
6

)

E
r
o

s
i
o

n
 
C

o
n

t
r
o

l

D
e

t
a

i
l
 
S

h
e

e
t

 D-1

6 42

A
u

g
u

s
t
 
2

0
1

9

1
0

3
0

J
J
B

/
S

T
F

A
T

R
/
S

T
F

-
-



drawing no.

sc
al

e:

fil
e 

na
m

e:

de
si

gn
ed

 b
y:

da
te

:

sheet:

pr
oj

ec
t n

o:
dr

aw
n 

by
:

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y:

of

1
0
3
0
-
D

e
t
a
i
l
s
.
d
w

g

c
m

a
e

n
g

i
n

e
e

r
s

.
c

o
m

E
 N

 G
 I N

 E
 E
 R
 S

C
M

A

P
o

r
t
s

m
o

u
t
h

,
 
N

H

6
0

3
/
4

3
1

-
6

1
9

6

M
a

n
c

h
e

s
t
e

r
,
 
N

H

6
0

3
/
6

2
7

-
0

7
0

8

P
o

r
t
l
a

n
d

,
 
M

E

2
0

7
/
5

4
1

-
4

2
2

3

C
I
V

I
L
/
E

N
V

I
R

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L
/
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L

no
.

re
vi

si
on

da
te

by

T
o

w
n

 
o

f
 
E

x
e

t
e

r
,
 
N

e
w

 
H

a
m

p
s
h

i
r
e

P
u

b
l
i
c
 
W

o
r
k
s
 
D

e
p

a
r
t
m

e
n

t

K
i
n

g
s
t
o

n
 
R

o
a

d
 
T

A
P

 
P

r
o

j
e

c
t

E
x
e

t
e

r
 
4

0
4

3
6

,
 
X

-
A

0
0

4
(
4

0
6

)

D
e

t
a

i
l
s

 D-4

9 42

A
u

g
u

s
t
 
2

0
1

9

1
0

3
0

J
J
B

/
S

T
F

A
T

R
/
S

T
F

-
-



R
I
V

E
R

W
O

O
D

S

D
R

I
V

E

~
 
P

U
B

L
I
C

 
-
 
5
0
'
 
W

I
D

E
 
~

W

H

I

T

E

 

O

A

K

 

D

R

I

V

E

~

 

P

R

I

V

A

T

E

 

~

P

I

C

K

P

O

C

K

E

T

 

R

O

A

D

~

 

P

U

B

L

I

C

 

~

 

W

I

D

T

H

 

V

A

R

I

E

S

 

~

K
IN

G
S

T
O

N
 R

O
A

D

(R
O

U
T

E
 1

1
1
)

~
 S

T
A

T
E

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 ~
 W

ID
T

H
 V

A
R

IE
S

 ~

J

O

L

L

Y

 

R

A

N

D

R

O

A

D

~

 

P

R

I

V

A

T

E

 

~

drawing no.

sc
al

e:

fil
e 

na
m

e:

de
si

gn
ed

 b
y:

da
te

:

sheet:

pr
oj

ec
t n

o:
dr

aw
n 

by
:

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y:

of

1
0
3
0
-
E

C
P

.
d
w

g

c
m

a
e

n
g

i
n

e
e

r
s

.
c

o
m

E
 
N

 
G

 
I
 
N

 
E

 
E

 
R

 
S

C
M

A

P
o

r
t
s

m
o

u
t
h

,
 
N

H

6
0

3
/
4

3
1

-
6

1
9

6

M
a

n
c

h
e

s
t
e

r
,
 
N

H

6
0

3
/
6

2
7

-
0

7
0

8

P
o

r
t
l
a

n
d

,
 
M

E

2
0

7
/
5

4
1

-
4

2
2

3

C
I
V

I
L
/
E

N
V

I
R

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L
/
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L

no
.

re
vi

si
on

da
te

by

T
o

w
n

 
o

f
 
E

x
e

t
e

r
,
 
N

e
w

 
H

a
m

p
s
h

i
r
e

P
u

b
l
i
c
 
W

o
r
k
s
 
D

e
p

a
r
t
m

e
n

t

K
i
n

g
s
t
o

n
 
R

o
a

d
 
T

A
P

 
P

r
o

j
e

c
t

E
x
e

t
e

r
 
4

0
4

3
6

,
 
X

-
A

0
0

4
(
4

0
6

)

E
x
i
s
t
i
n

g
 
C

o
n

d
i
t
i
o

n
s
 
P

l
a

n

 ECP-1

12 42

A
u

g
u

s
t
 
2

0
1

9

1
0

3
0

J
J
B

/
S

T
F

A
T

R
/
S

T
F

-
-

·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·

·

·

·

POINT # NORTHING EASTING ELEVATION DESCRIPTION
1 171466.3257 1166614.9570 69.84 REBAR WITH CAP
2 171611.3432 1166769.3327 76.16 MAGNAIL
3 171674.4239 1167259.8978 76.44 MAGNAIL
4 172096.3690 1167668.3832 51.29 REBAR WITH CAP
5 172407.2618 1168166.0131 54.36 REBAR WITH CAP
6 172461.4459 1168410.4490 52.33 REBAR WITH CAP
7 172738.1633 1168923.9313 59.33 MAGNAIL FOUND
8 173054.2408 1169078.1963 58.77 MAGNAIL
9 173308.8284 1169251.0689 56.90 MAGNAIL

10 173575.7635 1169359.1117 59.74 MAGNAIL
11 173736.0357 1169659.3183 51.93 REBAR WITH CAP
12 174154.6397 1169970.8506 50.60 MAGNAIL
13 174380.2107 1170570.5366 40.26 REBAR WITH CAP
14 174466.8311 1170722.1363 40.40 REBAR WITH CAP
15 174849.3767 1170929.1035 34.66 MAGNAIL
16 174913.3015 1171000.6124 35.66 MAGNAIL
17 174816.9477 1170947.6621 35.15 DRILL HOLE
18 173422.4646 1169217.7130 52.77 MAGNAIL TEMP
19 173355.5753 1169205.1245 53.67 HUB AND TACK

BENCHMARKS:

ID NORTHING EASTING ELEVATION DESCRIPTION
TBM A

171621 1166689 76.60 MAGNAIL IN UPL 325
TBM C

172074 1167640 53.10 MAGNAIL IN UPL 36
TBM B

171766 1167247 77.25 NAIL IN UPL
TBM D

173319 1169264 56.57 MAGNAIL IN UPL 349
TBM E

174166 1169961 52.22 MAGNAIL IN UPL 219
TBM F

174973 1171036 37.21 MAGNAIL IN UPL

CONTROL POINTS:



W

H

I

T

E

 

O

A

K

 

D

R

I

V

E

~

 

P

R

I

V

A

T

E

 

~

K

I
N

G

S

T

O

N

 
R

O

A

D

(
R

O

U

T

E

 
1

1

1

)

~

 
S

T

A

T

E

 
H

I
G

H

W

A

Y

 
~

 
W

I
D

T

H

 
V

A

R

I
E

S

 
~

drawing no.

sc
al

e:

fil
e 

na
m

e:

de
si

gn
ed

 b
y:

da
te

:

sheet:

pr
oj

ec
t n

o:
dr

aw
n 

by
:

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y:

of

1
0
3
0
-
E

C
P

.
d
w

g

c
m

a
e

n
g

i
n

e
e

r
s

.
c

o
m

E
 
N

 
G

 
I
 
N

 
E

 
E

 
R

 
S

C
M

A

P
o

r
t
s

m
o

u
t
h

,
 
N

H

6
0

3
/
4

3
1

-
6

1
9

6

M
a

n
c

h
e

s
t
e

r
,
 
N

H

6
0

3
/
6

2
7

-
0

7
0

8

P
o

r
t
l
a

n
d

,
 
M

E

2
0

7
/
5

4
1

-
4

2
2

3

C
I
V

I
L
/
E

N
V

I
R

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L
/
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L

no
.

re
vi

si
on

da
te

by

T
o

w
n

 
o

f
 
E

x
e

t
e

r
,
 
N

e
w

 
H

a
m

p
s
h

i
r
e

P
u

b
l
i
c
 
W

o
r
k
s
 
D

e
p

a
r
t
m

e
n

t

K
i
n

g
s
t
o

n
 
R

o
a

d
 
T

A
P

 
P

r
o

j
e

c
t

E
x
e

t
e

r
 
4

0
4

3
6

,
 
X

-
A

0
0

4
(
4

0
6

)

E
x
i
s
t
i
n

g
 
C

o
n

d
i
t
i
o

n
s
 
P

l
a

n

 ECP-2

13 42

A
u

g
u

s
t
 
2

0
1

9

1
0

3
0

J
J
B

/
S

T
F

A
T

R
/
S

T
F

-
-



B

O

U

L

D

E

R

B

R

O

O

K

 
D

R

I
V

E

~

 
P

U

B

L

I
C

 
~

 
W

I
D

T

H

 
V

A

R

I
E

S

 
~

B

O

U

L

D

E

R

B

R

O

O

K

 

D

R

I

V

E

~

 

P

U

B

L

I

C

 

~

 

W

I

D

T

H

 

V

A

R

I

E

S

 

~

T

A

M

A

R

I
N

D

L

A

N

E

~

 
P

U

B

L

I
C

 
-

 
5

0

'
 
W

I
D

E

 
~

KINGSTON ROAD

(ROUTE 111)

~ STATE HIGHWAY ~ WIDTH VARIES ~

drawing no.

sc
al

e:

fil
e 

na
m

e:

de
si

gn
ed

 b
y:

da
te

:

sheet:

pr
oj

ec
t n

o:
dr

aw
n 

by
:

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y:

of

1
0
3
0
-
E

C
P

.
d
w

g

c
m

a
e

n
g

i
n

e
e

r
s

.
c

o
m

E
 
N

 
G

 
I
 
N

 
E

 
E

 
R

 
S

C
M

A

P
o

r
t
s

m
o

u
t
h

,
 
N

H

6
0

3
/
4

3
1

-
6

1
9

6

M
a

n
c

h
e

s
t
e

r
,
 
N

H

6
0

3
/
6

2
7

-
0

7
0

8

P
o

r
t
l
a

n
d

,
 
M

E

2
0

7
/
5

4
1

-
4

2
2

3

C
I
V

I
L
/
E

N
V

I
R

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L
/
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L

no
.

re
vi

si
on

da
te

by

T
o

w
n

 
o

f
 
E

x
e

t
e

r
,
 
N

e
w

 
H

a
m

p
s
h

i
r
e

P
u

b
l
i
c
 
W

o
r
k
s
 
D

e
p

a
r
t
m

e
n

t

K
i
n

g
s
t
o

n
 
R

o
a

d
 
T

A
P

 
P

r
o

j
e

c
t

E
x
e

t
e

r
 
4

0
4

3
6

,
 
X

-
A

0
0

4
(
4

0
6

)

E
x
i
s
t
i
n

g
 
C

o
n

d
i
t
i
o

n
s
 
P

l
a

n

 ECP-3

14 42

A
u

g
u

s
t
 
2

0
1

9

1
0

3
0

J
J
B

/
S

T
F

A
T

R
/
S

T
F

-
-



G
R

E
Y

B
I
R

D
 
F

A
R

M

C
I
R

C
L

E

~
 
P

U
B

L
I
C

 
-
 
5
0
'
 
W

I
D

E
 
~

C

O

L

O

N

I
A

L

 
W

A

Y

~

 
P

U

B

L

I
C

 
~

 
5

0

'
 
W

I
D

E

 
~

B

O

U

L

D

E

R

B

R

O

O

K

 

D

R

I

V

E

~

 

P

U

B

L

I

C

 

~

 

W

I

D

T

H

 

V

A

R

I

E

S

 

~

K

I

N

G

S

T

O

N

 

R

O

A

D

(

R

O

U

T

E

 

1

1

1

)

~

 

S

T

A

T

E

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

 

~

 

W

I

D

T

H

V

A

R

I

E

S

 

~

drawing no.

sc
al

e:

fil
e 

na
m

e:

de
si

gn
ed

 b
y:

da
te

:

sheet:

pr
oj

ec
t n

o:
dr

aw
n 

by
:

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y:

of

1
0
3
0
-
E

C
P

.
d
w

g

c
m

a
e

n
g

i
n

e
e

r
s

.
c

o
m

E
 
N

 
G

 
I
 
N

 
E

 
E

 
R

 
S

C
M

A

P
o

r
t
s

m
o

u
t
h

,
 
N

H

6
0

3
/
4

3
1

-
6

1
9

6

M
a

n
c

h
e

s
t
e

r
,
 
N

H

6
0

3
/
6

2
7

-
0

7
0

8

P
o

r
t
l
a

n
d

,
 
M

E

2
0

7
/
5

4
1

-
4

2
2

3

C
I
V

I
L
/
E

N
V

I
R

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L
/
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L

no
.

re
vi

si
on

da
te

by

T
o

w
n

 
o

f
 
E

x
e

t
e

r
,
 
N

e
w

 
H

a
m

p
s
h

i
r
e

P
u

b
l
i
c
 
W

o
r
k
s
 
D

e
p

a
r
t
m

e
n

t

K
i
n

g
s
t
o

n
 
R

o
a

d
 
T

A
P

 
P

r
o

j
e

c
t

E
x
e

t
e

r
 
4

0
4

3
6

,
 
X

-
A

0
0

4
(
4

0
6

)

E
x
i
s
t
i
n

g
 
C

o
n

d
i
t
i
o

n
s
 
P

l
a

n

 ECP-4

15 42

A
u

g
u

s
t
 
2

0
1

9

1
0

3
0

J
J
B

/
S

T
F

A
T

R
/
S

T
F

-
-



E

R

N

E

S

T

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

~

 
P

R

I
V

A

T

E

 
W

A

Y

 
~

(
P

R

I
V

A

T

E

 
W

A

Y

)

~

 
5

0

'
 
W

I
D

E

 
~

K
IN

G

S
T

O

N
 R

O

A
D

(
R

O

U
T

E
 1

1
1
)

~
 S

T
A

T
E

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 ~
 W

ID
T

H

V
A

R
IE

S
 ~

B

R

I

C

K

Y

A

R

D

 

P

O

N

D

drawing no.

sc
al

e:

fil
e 

na
m

e:

de
si

gn
ed

 b
y:

da
te

:

sheet:

pr
oj

ec
t n

o:
dr

aw
n 

by
:

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y:

of

1
0
3
0
-
E

C
P

.
d
w

g

c
m

a
e

n
g

i
n

e
e

r
s

.
c

o
m

E
 
N

 
G

 
I
 
N

 
E

 
E

 
R

 
S

C
M

A

P
o

r
t
s

m
o

u
t
h

,
 
N

H

6
0

3
/
4

3
1

-
6

1
9

6

M
a

n
c

h
e

s
t
e

r
,
 
N

H

6
0

3
/
6

2
7

-
0

7
0

8

P
o

r
t
l
a

n
d

,
 
M

E

2
0

7
/
5

4
1

-
4

2
2

3

C
I
V

I
L
/
E

N
V

I
R

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L
/
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L

no
.

re
vi

si
on

da
te

by

T
o

w
n

 
o

f
 
E

x
e

t
e

r
,
 
N

e
w

 
H

a
m

p
s
h

i
r
e

P
u

b
l
i
c
 
W

o
r
k
s
 
D

e
p

a
r
t
m

e
n

t

K
i
n

g
s
t
o

n
 
R

o
a

d
 
T

A
P

 
P

r
o

j
e

c
t

E
x
e

t
e

r
 
4

0
4

3
6

,
 
X

-
A

0
0

4
(
4

0
6

)

E
x
i
s
t
i
n

g
 
C

o
n

d
i
t
i
o

n
s
 
P

l
a

n

 ECP-5

16 42

A
u

g
u

s
t
 
2

0
1

9

1
0

3
0

J
J
B

/
S

T
F

A
T

R
/
S

T
F

-
-



W

E

S

T

S

I
D

E

 
D

R

I
V

E

~

 
P

U

B

L

I
C

 
-
 
5

0

'
 
W

I
D

E

 
~

E

R

N

E

S

T

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

~

 

P

R

I

V

A

T

E

 

W

A

Y

 

~

F
R

O
N

T
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 (

R
O

U
T

E
 1

1
1
)

~
 S

T
A

T
E

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 ~
 W

ID
T

H
 V

A
R

IE
S

 ~

~

 

L

I

T

T

L

E

 

R

I

V

E

R

 

~

~

 

L

I

T

T

L

E

 

 

 

R

I

V

E

R

 

~

drawing no.

sc
al

e:

fil
e 

na
m

e:

de
si

gn
ed

 b
y:

da
te

:

sheet:

pr
oj

ec
t n

o:
dr

aw
n 

by
:

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y:

of

1
0
3
0
-
E

C
P

.
d
w

g

c
m

a
e

n
g

i
n

e
e

r
s

.
c

o
m

E
 
N

 
G

 
I
 
N

 
E

 
E

 
R

 
S

C
M

A

P
o

r
t
s

m
o

u
t
h

,
 
N

H

6
0

3
/
4

3
1

-
6

1
9

6

M
a

n
c

h
e

s
t
e

r
,
 
N

H

6
0

3
/
6

2
7

-
0

7
0

8

P
o

r
t
l
a

n
d

,
 
M

E

2
0

7
/
5

4
1

-
4

2
2

3

C
I
V

I
L
/
E

N
V

I
R

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L
/
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L

no
.

re
vi

si
on

da
te

by

T
o

w
n

 
o

f
 
E

x
e

t
e

r
,
 
N

e
w

 
H

a
m

p
s
h

i
r
e

P
u

b
l
i
c
 
W

o
r
k
s
 
D

e
p

a
r
t
m

e
n

t

K
i
n

g
s
t
o

n
 
R

o
a

d
 
T

A
P

 
P

r
o

j
e

c
t

E
x
e

t
e

r
 
4

0
4

3
6

,
 
X

-
A

0
0

4
(
4

0
6

)

E
x
i
s
t
i
n

g
 
C

o
n

d
i
t
i
o

n
s
 
P

l
a

n

 ECP-6

17 42

A
u

g
u

s
t
 
2

0
1

9

1
0

3
0

J
J
B

/
S

T
F

A
T

R
/
S

T
F

-
-



drawing no.

sc
al

e:

fil
e 

na
m

e:

de
si

gn
ed

 b
y:

da
te

:

sheet:

pr
oj

ec
t n

o:
dr

aw
n 

by
:

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y:

of

1
0
3
0
-
G

e
n
P

l
a
n
s
-
 
W

P
P

.
d
w

g

c
m

a
e

n
g

i
n

e
e

r
s

.
c

o
m

E
 
N

 
G

 
I
 
N

 
E

 
E

 
R

 
S

C
M

A

P
o

r
t
s

m
o

u
t
h

,
 
N

H

6
0

3
/
4

3
1

-
6

1
9

6

M
a

n
c

h
e

s
t
e

r
,
 
N

H

6
0

3
/
6

2
7

-
0

7
0

8

P
o

r
t
l
a

n
d

,
 
M

E

2
0

7
/
5

4
1

-
4

2
2

3

C
I
V

I
L
/
E

N
V

I
R

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L
/
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L

no
.

re
vi

si
on

da
te

by

T
o

w
n

 
o

f
 
E

x
e

t
e

r
,
 
N

e
w

 
H

a
m

p
s
h

i
r
e

P
u

b
l
i
c
 
W

o
r
k
s
 
D

e
p

a
r
t
m

e
n

t

K
i
n

g
s
t
o

n
 
R

o
a

d
 
T

A
P

 
P

r
o

j
e

c
t

E
x
e

t
e

r
 
4

0
4

3
6

,
 
X

-
A

0
0

4
(
4

0
6

)

G
e

n
e

r
a

l
 
P

l
a

n

S
T

A
 
1

0
8

+
0

0
 
t
o

 
S

T
A

 
1

1
8

+
0

0

 G-2

19 42

A
p

r
i
l
 
2

0
1

9

1
0

3
0

J
J
B

/
S

T
F

A
T

R
/
S

T
F

-
-



drawing no.

sc
al

e:

fil
e 

na
m

e:

de
si

gn
ed

 b
y:

da
te

:

sheet:

pr
oj

ec
t n

o:
dr

aw
n 

by
:

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y:

of

1
0
3
0
-
G

e
n
P

l
a
n
s
-
 
W

P
P

.
d
w

g

c
m

a
e

n
g

i
n

e
e

r
s

.
c

o
m

E
 
N

 
G

 
I
 
N

 
E

 
E

 
R

 
S

C
M

A

P
o

r
t
s

m
o

u
t
h

,
 
N

H

6
0

3
/
4

3
1

-
6

1
9

6

M
a

n
c

h
e

s
t
e

r
,
 
N

H

6
0

3
/
6

2
7

-
0

7
0

8

P
o

r
t
l
a

n
d

,
 
M

E

2
0

7
/
5

4
1

-
4

2
2

3

C
I
V

I
L
/
E

N
V

I
R

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L
/
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L

no
.

re
vi

si
on

da
te

by

T
o

w
n

 
o

f
 
E

x
e

t
e

r
,
 
N

e
w

 
H

a
m

p
s
h

i
r
e

P
u

b
l
i
c
 
W

o
r
k
s
 
D

e
p

a
r
t
m

e
n

t

K
i
n

g
s
t
o

n
 
R

o
a

d
 
T

A
P

 
P

r
o

j
e

c
t

E
x
e

t
e

r
 
4

0
4

3
6

,
 
X

-
A

0
0

4
(
4

0
6

)

G
e

n
e

r
a

l
 
P

l
a

n

S
T

A
 
1

1
8

+
0

0
 
t
o

 
S

T
A

 
1

2
9

+
5

0

 G-3

20 42

A
p

r
i
l
 
2

0
1

9

1
0

3
0

J
J
B

/
S

T
F

A
T

R
/
S

T
F

-
-



drawing no.

sc
al

e:

fil
e 

na
m

e:

de
si

gn
ed

 b
y:

da
te

:

sheet:

pr
oj

ec
t n

o:
dr

aw
n 

by
:

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y:

of

1
0
3
0
-
G

e
n
P

l
a
n
s
-
 
W

P
P

.
d
w

g

c
m

a
e

n
g

i
n

e
e

r
s

.
c

o
m

E
 
N

 
G

 
I
 
N

 
E

 
E

 
R

 
S

C
M

A

P
o

r
t
s

m
o

u
t
h

,
 
N

H

6
0

3
/
4

3
1

-
6

1
9

6

M
a

n
c

h
e

s
t
e

r
,
 
N

H

6
0

3
/
6

2
7

-
0

7
0

8

P
o

r
t
l
a

n
d

,
 
M

E

2
0

7
/
5

4
1

-
4

2
2

3

C
I
V

I
L
/
E

N
V

I
R

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L
/
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L

no
.

re
vi

si
on

da
te

by

T
o

w
n

 
o

f
 
E

x
e

t
e

r
,
 
N

e
w

 
H

a
m

p
s
h

i
r
e

P
u

b
l
i
c
 
W

o
r
k
s
 
D

e
p

a
r
t
m

e
n

t

K
i
n

g
s
t
o

n
 
R

o
a

d
 
T

A
P

 
P

r
o

j
e

c
t

E
x
e

t
e

r
 
4

0
4

3
6

,
 
X

-
A

0
0

4
(
4

0
6

)

G
e

n
e

r
a

l
 
P

l
a

n

S
T

A
 
1

2
9

+
5

0
 
t
o

 
S

T
A

 
1

4
1

+
0

0

 G-4

21 42

A
p

r
i
l
 
2

0
1

9

1
0

3
0

J
J
B

/
S

T
F

A
T

R
/
S

T
F

-
-



drawing no.

sc
al

e:

fil
e 

na
m

e:

de
si

gn
ed

 b
y:

da
te

:

sheet:

pr
oj

ec
t n

o:
dr

aw
n 

by
:

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y:

of

1
0
3
0
-
G

e
n
P

l
a
n
s
-
 
W

P
P

.
d
w

g

c
m

a
e

n
g

i
n

e
e

r
s

.
c

o
m

E
 
N

 
G

 
I
 
N

 
E

 
E

 
R

 
S

C
M

A

P
o

r
t
s

m
o

u
t
h

,
 
N

H

6
0

3
/
4

3
1

-
6

1
9

6

M
a

n
c

h
e

s
t
e

r
,
 
N

H

6
0

3
/
6

2
7

-
0

7
0

8

P
o

r
t
l
a

n
d

,
 
M

E

2
0

7
/
5

4
1

-
4

2
2

3

C
I
V

I
L
/
E

N
V

I
R

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L
/
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L

no
.

re
vi

si
on

da
te

by

T
o

w
n

 
o

f
 
E

x
e

t
e

r
,
 
N

e
w

 
H

a
m

p
s
h

i
r
e

P
u

b
l
i
c
 
W

o
r
k
s
 
D

e
p

a
r
t
m

e
n

t

K
i
n

g
s
t
o

n
 
R

o
a

d
 
T

A
P

 
P

r
o

j
e

c
t

E
x
e

t
e

r
 
4

0
4

3
6

,
 
X

-
A

0
0

4
(
4

0
6

)

G
e

n
e

r
a

l
 
P

l
a

n

S
T

A
 
1

5
2

+
5

0
 
t
o

 
S

T
A

 
1

6
0

+
0

0

 G-6

23 42

A
p

r
i
l
 
2

0
1

9

1
0

3
0

J
J
B

/
S

T
F

A
T

R
/
S

T
F

-
-



 

TOWN OF EXETER, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
10 FRONT STREET • EXETER, NH • 03833-3792 • (603) 778-0591 •FAX 772-4709 

www.town.exeter.nh.us 

 
August 6, 2019 
 
Dana Anderson 
190 Court Street 
Exeter, NH  03833 
 
Dear Mr. Anderson: 
 
In 2013, we worked with you to clarify the terms of the easement with regard to the storage of logs on the 
conservation easement on Linden Street.  On November 12th, 2013 the Conservation Commission reviewed the 
easement terms with respect to the storage of large logs on the property and sent clarification that extensive log 
storage on your property (photos attached) violated the spirit and provisions and of the easement.  You complied 
and removed the logs.  On April 18th, 2019, we noted that logs were again being stored on the property.  I met with 
you on July 23rd and you committed to submit a plan for resolution by August 2nd to be reviewed by the Exeter 
Conservation Commission at their upcoming meeting on August 13th.  Having not received any correspondence, I 
have attempted to reach you, leaving messages at your office but have still not heard back.   We continue to believe 
this is in violation of the sprit and provisions of the easement as indicated below:  
 

• Section 3(C) of the Easement, “Reserved Rights of Grantor,” specifically states that you “reserve 
the right to store brush or firewood within the conservation easement provided that the items so stored are 
not environmentally hazardous.”  The large logs currently stored on your property do not qualify as 
“firewood”.  In order to be used as firewood for campers, the large logs would need to be cut and split.  
Furthermore, the storage of this debris so close to the river impacts the river itself.  Therefore storage of 
these large logs is not compliant with this section of the easement. 
 
• In addition, Section 1(A) states the purpose of this easement is to “preserve the undeveloped, 
scenic, open space condition and to prevent any use that would interfere with the conservation values of 
the property”.  Section 1(C) further states that this property is set aside for the “scenic enjoyment of the 
general public”.  These large log piles on the property contravene these provisions.   

 
While the Commission recognizes your reserved rights defined above, they believe the degree to which the 
property is being impacted by this level of storage is significant enough to interfere with the conservation value of 
the property.  The Commission certainly supports storage of bundled wood to be sold for firewood on this 
easement, but does not support the existing storage of large logs in the quantities currently present as is the case 
today.  Such uses violate the conservation easement and must be remedied within thirty (30) days of your receipt of 
this notice pursuant to Section 7(B) of the easement.  
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.  Thank you in advance for your cooperation.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Kristen Murphy 
Natural Resource Planner on behalf of the Exeter Conservation Commission 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.town.exeter.nh.us/


 
Large Logs on Property 
 
 

 





















Town of Exeter, New Hampshire
2020- 2025 CIP Project Request Form Date Submitted: 7/11/2019

First Year Funding is Requested: 2021

of
Useful Life (Years): 50+
Master Plan (Y/N): Yes

Growth Related (Y/N): No
Service Related (Y/N): Yes

Externally Mandated (Y/N): No

Check all that apply
2020 - 2025 Source of Funding

X

X Grants
Taxes
Water Fees
Sewer Fees
Impact Fees
Revolving Funds

X Other

Project Benefits
Reduces Liability

X Health or Safety
Reduces Long Term Debt

X Other: 

A.  $ 57,500 G. $25,000
B.  $ 59,000 H. $15,000
C.  $   7,000 I. $500
D.  $   9,000 J. $15,000 Salaries & Wages:
E.  $   2,000 K. $14,000 Employees Benefits:
F.  $   6,000 L. $4,000 Expenses:

Other:
$214,000 Total:

Estimated Project Cost: $214,000
As
FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25

Total Operating Expense (estimated) by Fiscal Year

Project Description 

Operating Budget Impact by Fiscal Year

Contact Name:

Project Title:
Project Type:
Project Cost:

On behalf of the town, the Conservation Commission acquired and maintains the 50 acre Raynes Farm property on Newfields Road.  The property includes an 
active agricultural field, wooded streamside trail and Raynes Barn which is the largest remaining barn in Exeter.  This historic structure, now listed on the State 
Register of Historic Places, provides a tangible link for modern day Exeter to its agricultural past.  The Conservation Commission and Raynes Farm Stewardship 
Committee has put considerable effort to expand public use of the site, now referred to as the Conservation Center at Raynes Farm.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
Frequent visitors enjoy passive recreation opportunities such as hiking, bird watching, and even bird dog training in the fields and on the trail.  We have held 
numerous events on the property and in the barn such as full moon snowshoe and cocoa, fall festival and pumpkin toss, disc golf weekend, meetings and 
workshops.  We consistently receive feedback about the potential this property has to further serve the public as a facility for use.  Currently we are limited in our 
ability to expand use based on the physical condition of the barn itself.                                                    
At the time of acquisition it was known that long term maintenance would be a fiscal challenge yet through ongoing community support and funding we have 
made strides at addressing some key repairs.  It is hoped that seeking costs for what is seen as the remaining repairs in a single request will not only be a more 
efficient approach, lends easily to a single grant application for potential funding support and also brings the barn to a condition that  could beter support 
community events.  We intend to apply for a Land Community Heritage Investment Program (LCHIP) Grand Round in 2020 and have been given positive feedback 
about funding potential for the barn repairs given LCHIP's deeded interest in the land surrounding the barn.                                                                                                                                                                                                      
**NOTE:  Our intention is to apply for a grant from LCHIP to reduce the town's investment to $107,000.  

Structure Enhancements

$214,000

Photo Max Size               
Height 2.5"               
Width 3.7"

Building Maintenance
$214,000 

Conservation Commission
Kristen Murphy

Raynes Barn Improvements

Department:

Project Ranking:

" Annual Operating Impact "

GO Bond/Borrowing

Estimated Fiscal Capital Cost

$214,000

Building

Conservation Fund

NE Foundation Wall
Clapboard, Trim Stain
Windows & Doors
Flooring
Asbestos & Celotex Rem

Engineering Support

Total Cost:

West Sill
East Sill
Cleaning
Fire Detection & Alarm
Silo Preservation & 



Town of Exeter, New Hampshire
2020- 2025 CIP Project Request Form Date Submitted: 7/11/2019

First Year Funding is Requested: 2020

of
Useful Life (Years): Perpetuity
Master Plan (Y/N): Yes

Growth Related (Y/N): Yes
Service Related (Y/N): Yes

Externally Mandated (Y/N): No

Check all that apply
2019 - 2024 Source of Funding

Grants
Taxes
Water Fees
Sewer Fees
Impact Fees
Revolving Funds
Other

Project Benefits
Reduces Liability
Health or Safety
Reduces Long Term Debt
Other: 

Salaries & Wages:
Employees Benefits:

Expenses:
Other:

Total:

Estimated Project Cost: $50,000
As
FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25

Total Operating Expense (estimated) by Fiscal Year

Project Description 

Operating Budget Impact by Fiscal Year

Contact Name:

Project Title:
Project Type:

$50,000$50,000 $50,000 $50,000

Project Cost:

2. Rational:   Land conservation is a very opportunistic process.  Matching funds are often required to qualify for many conservation grant 
programs.  Even land donations require some contribution of funds from the town for property surveys, deed recording,  title research and title 
insurance.   We have been approached by several landowners in recent years and have had to turn some away because we were unable to fund a 
match for grants or could not afford the associated costs to conserve the property and landowners are not always able to wait for the following 
town meeting for a project specific warrant article. One grant program that has a high prospect for supporting projects in the coming year in Exeter 
is the State's Aquatic Resource Mitigation grant program.  This program is an accumulation of fees imposed as a result of large wetland impacts.  
Exeter has had several developments contribute to this fund over the years and it would be wonderful to return these dollars to our community 
through a grant award.  In 2020 it is anticipated the State will open up a grant round for our region and we have several strong candidates for land 
protection locally that we feel may be competitive projects for a grant proposal.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            
Though Exeter has been proactive with land protection, our rivers and streams bear indications of the degree of impervious cover in our 
community.  Exeter has the 9th highest amount of effective impervious cover (impervious cover that does not get treated through stormwater 
structures before discharging to a river or stream) in the Great Bay watershed and is above the recommended threshold for when water quality 
impacts occur. As a result, the majority of our rivers and streams are listed as impaired, meaning they do not meet state standards for water 
quality.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              
Land conservation provides numerous economic benefits.  It increases the property value of abutting properties, provides recreation opportunities 
that can draw visitors to local businesses from other towns, and most importantly, provides free ecosystem services such as absorbing 
atmospheric carbon dioxide, protecting and encouraging groundwater recharge, providing flood protection and storage and naturally cleaning 
pollutants from developed areas.  A regular contribution to the conservation fund will set our community up to be able to leverage these dollars for 
additional grant funds.

$50,000 $50,000

Photo Max Size               
Height 2.5"               
Width 3.7"$50,000 

Conservation Commission
Kristen Murphy

Conservation Fund Appropriations

Department:

Project Ranking:

" Annual Operating Impact "

GO Bond/Borrowing

Estimated Fiscal Capital Cost

$50,000

Building

Conservation Fund

1. General Project Description:  The Conservation Commission is requesting an annual allocation of $50,000 initiating in 2020 to add funds to 
the Conservation Fund account in support of the acquisition of priority conservation lands or easements.  The Conservation Fund,  established in 
accordance with RSA 36-A, is a non-lapsing municipal finance account, which can be expended only by majority vote of the Conservation 
Commission for the purposes defined in said article. This request would further support the Master Plan Goal of Steward 2.  



Town of Exeter New Hampshire
Consevation Commision

Budget, Reciepts  and Expenditures for the Fiscal Year Ending 12/31/2019
Tresurer Report

For The Months Ended August-2019

Account 01461105-
Category Number Category Name Budget 2019 Expended 2019 YTD Planned Expenses 2019 Remaining 2019 Budget Comment

51200 Sal/Wages - PT $1,000 $285.00 $0.00 $715.00
51210 Sal/Wages - Temp $2,520 $0.00 $0.00 $2,520.00
52200 FICA $218 $21.39 $0.00 $196.61
52210 Medicare $51 $5.00 $0.00 $46.00
55044 Community Services $850 $89.22 $225.00 $535.78 Spring Tree Not Expended
55051 Conservation Land Administration $1,350 $675.13 $30.00 $644.87 2nd GC for wood signs not expended
55058 Contract Services $1,000 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
55088 Dues $930 $825.00 $0.00 $105.00
55091 Education/Training $170 $60.00 $0.00 $110.00
55171 Legal/Public Notices $50 $0.00 $0.00 $50.00
55224 Postage $20 $1.15 $0.00 $18.85
55247 Registry of Deeds $30 $0.00 $0.00 $30.00
55254 Roadside Mowing $1,850 $0.00 $0.00 $1,850.00

Total $10,039.00 $1,961.89 $255.00 $7,822.11

Other Accounts: Balance:
Account -9074 80 Epping Rd Conservation Monitoring $1,002.61
Account -9465 Conservation Fund $6,976.88
Account -8739 Forestry Account $12,686.75

__________________________________________ ________________
Dave Short, Treasurer Date



Kristen Murphy <kmurphy@exeternh.gov>

Gilman Park - AG will not approve community garden
1 message

Debbie Goard <dgoard@seltnh.org> Tue, Jul 30, 2019 at 12:44 PM
To: Kristen Murphy <kmurphy@exeternh.gov>

Hi Kristen,

 

This email is to follow up from our phone conversation today.  As we talked about, I spoke with Terry Knowles at the AG’s
office and they won’t approve the community garden at Gilman Park.  A main reason, as I understand it, is they do not
believe the community garden is consistent with the intent of the Gilman family and the 2012 court order of the use of the
land as a public park.  To summarize briefly, as it’s a public park, the entire park must be open to the public.  By erecting
fencing, a compost area and raised beds and then leasing out the beds to individuals you are taking a portion of the land
away from the use by the general public. 

 

In addition to the intent of the land as a public park it’s also my understanding that the AGs office does not believe that, in
this situation, using Discretionary Consent is appropriate to allow the structures that would be in place for the community
garden when the easement does not allow any structures, buildings, improvements, etc. on the property (with the
exception of what is allowed in the reserved rights).

 

As we also discussed, Terry noted if the Town/SELT chose, a petition could be filed with the probate court to seek to
modify the use of Gilman Park.  At this time, this isn’t something SELT would likely consider. 

 

Finally, Terry is more than happy to have you or the Town Manager call her.  She will be able to directly answer any
questions the Town has about the AGs position.  Terry’s contact information is:       

 

Terry M. Knowles

Assistant Director - Charitable Trusts Unit

Dept. of Attorney General, 33 Capitol Street

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

603-271-3591 (phone) 

terry.knowles@doj.nh.gov

 

Thanks and sorry I wasn’t calling with better news.

 

Deborah Goard                               Southeast Land Trust of New Hampshire

Stewardship Director                           P.O. Box 675

                                                                6 Center Street

https://www.google.com/maps/search/33+Capitol+Street+%0D%0A+Concord,+New+Hampshire+03301?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/33+Capitol+Street+%0D%0A+Concord,+New+Hampshire+03301?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:terry.knowles@doj.nh.gov


Exeter Conservation Commission  
July 9, 2019 7 PM 

Town Offices Nowak Room 
Draft Minutes  

 
Call To Order 

1. Introduction of Members Present 
 
Present at tonight’s meeting were Ginny Raub, Todd Piskovitz, Alyson Eberhardt, Dave Short, 
Trevor Mattera, Julie Gilman, and Kristen Murphy. Bill Campbell, Carlos Guindon, Andrew Koff, 
Sally Ward, Lindsey White, Andy Weeks, and Lucretia Ganley were not present. Mr. Piskovitz 
called the meeting to order at 7 PM.  
 

2. Public Comment 
 
Action items 
 

1. Conditional Use Permit application for 3200 SF wetland buffer impact resulting from 
modification to site plan in order to accommodate gravity sewer line connection to 
Patricia Ave. Tax Map-Lots 104-70, 104-71 (Brad Jones, Jones and Beach) 
 
Jonathan Ring of Jones and Beach engineers presented tan application for a conditional 

use permit. This application is related to The Residences at Linden Street, a condo 
development with 8 duplex buildings, for a total of 16 residences. They are looking to install a 
gravity sewer rather than the forcemain sewer which was previously approved by the Planning 
Board. There is a small wetland in this area, and the project will have 3200 square feet of 
wetland buffer impact. This sewer site reduces the long-term costs and issues for private sewer 
lines and a connection with the public sewer. The buffer will be restored with loam and seed.  

Mr. Piskovitz asked Mr. Ring to speak to conditions 2 and 4: 2) That the use for which 
the permit is sought cannot be feasibly carried out on a portion or portions of the property not in 
the buffer, and 4) Minimize detrimental impact on the wetland or wetland buffer. Mr. Ring 
explained that Public Works asked them to consider a logical spot for a theoretical sewer line 
and road; the location is an extension of where Patricia Ave would cross onto the property. The 
best case would be to go through the wetland. They look for a better than 90 degree angle in 
the sewer line, and this fits. It’s better planning for the town and residents.  

Ms. Eberhardt asked if the buffer could be avoided by starting the line further west. Mr. 
Ring said that the sewer line should be under a possible road for access. Moving the line to the 
west lengthens the run, compromises the slope, and makes the turns too abrupt. Public Works 
and Underwood Engineers agree with this assesment.  

Ms. Eberhardt asked for a description of the wetland buffer. Mr. Ring responded that it’s 
a palustrine forested wetland in a pocket, with no defined outlet. There are no significant trees. 
Ms. Murphy clarified that this is an after-the-fact conditional use permit; Mr. Piskovitz added that 
they’ve already cut a 40 foot swath through the wetland, although the sewer line has not yet 
been installed. Ms. Eberhardt said in that case they may want to focus on revegetation efforts.  

1 



 
Mr. Piskovitz opened the meeting to the public. 
Don Clement of 5 Thelma Drive reiterated that disturbance of the buffer has already 

taken place, but said it would be unfortunate if they feel like there’s nothing they can do. The 
first alternative that was approved did not have any impacts to buffers. There’s no road 
proposed, but they’re saying it must go under the road.  

Mr. Short agreed, saying that the siting makes a road a fait accompli. If the road were 
taken out of the equation, the sewer line could be routed around the wetland buffer.  

Mr. Mattera asked about the benefits of using a gravity pipe, saying it seems like a better 
option, as long as they can reduce the buffer impacts. Ms. Eberhardt asked if that was within 
their purview to decide, and Mr. Piskovitz said it’s up the Planning Board to decide but they 
advise the Planning Board. Gravity is probably better because it’s simpler and requires less 
long-term maintenance.  

Mr. Ring said that they can remove the road from the discussion. In their site planning, 
they did avoid one wetland buffer altogether. It would be possible to go around the buffer 
completely, but it would make the angles sharper and lengthen the run. He felt that it doesn’t 
make much difference to leave it in the buffer, since they will restore the buffer vegetation.  

Mr. Mattera said that revegetating a buffer could be done correctly, but questioned why 
they have the buffer regulations at all if they will give out CUPs every time. Ms. Murphy 
suggested they come back to the conditions, and if the project has met the conditions they 
should recommend no objection.  

Mr. Piskovitz read the conditions: 1) That the proposed use is permitted within the 
underlying zoning district. 2) That the use for which the permit is sought cannot feasibly be 
carried out on a portion or portions of the lot which are outside the Wetlands Conservation 
Overlay District. 3) The proposed impact has been evaluated in the context of the relative 
“value” of the wetland. The proposed impact is not detrimental to the value and function of the 
wetlands. 4) That the design will minimize impact on the wetland buffer. No alternative which 
does not impact a wetland or wetland buffer is feasible. 5) That the landowner agrees to restore 
the site. 6) Will not create a hazard to public safety and health. 7) All required permits shall be 
obtained from DES.  

Mr. Ring said that due to the connection point at Patricia Avenue, the sewer line needs 
to be placed in this location. Mr. Short responded that the water main is a “what if,” it’s not part 
of this project. Mr. Ring countered that taking theoreticals into account is sound engineering 
planning. Ms. Eberhardt said that regarding condition 3, on the relative value of the wetlands, 
she felt there was a lack of information. Mr. Piskovitz added that on the sitewalk, they only saw 
after-the-fact conditions. Mr. Short said that 2 and 4 require that there’s no alternative to doing it 
this way, and he doesn’t think that’s the case. Ms. Eberhardt said that for 5, they should 
recommend having a thoughtful revegetation plan.  

Mr. Short concluded by saying the application should be denied, since it has not been 
demonstrated that there is no alternative way to make the connection, in response to conditions 
2 and 4.  
MOTION: Ms. Eberhardt moved to recommend that the wetland conditional use permit be 
denied, due to not meeting conditions 2 and 4 and for a lack of data to evaluate condition 3; with 
regard to condition 5, they would like to see a clear and specific revegetation plan. These 

2 



determinations were made without consideration of future developments such as a road or 
water main. Mr. Mattera seconded. All were in favor.    
 

2. Water Trail Update: 8/13 at 5 PM 
Ms. Murphy proposed expanding the Water Trail tour for the Conservation Commission 

to a public walk, and Julie Labranche of RPC was on board. It’s scheduled for August 13 at 5, 
meeting location TBD.  

 
Mr. Short gave an update on the Eagle Scout project, which will be underway mid-

month. They switched the location from Raynes Farm to the Morrissette property, but this will be 
a superior project: a bridge upgrade, trail upgrade, and the addition of seating area along the 
river. Mr. Short left the meeting following this update. 
 

3. Mid-year Project Planning Update (dashboard and master plan) 
Ms. Murphy told the Commission that she put the master plan action items into 

placeholder months for the rest of the year, and she discussed upcoming projects. In July, 
they’re installing an 11x17 mini kiosk at the end of Garrison Lane, highlighting Pete’s Path and 
the connection to the Little River conservation area. Drew Koff agreed to lead the Exploring 
Exeter walk on July 20. They received replacement kiosks for the Oaklands and Henderson 
Swasey, and volunteers have been installing the wooden signs. The interns are making 
progress and will be working on a trail blazing refresh. The Stewardship Committee meeting is 
July 30th, and she submitted a request to Lisa Wise for education assistance. There is a new 
crew of volunteers for the Volunteer River Assessment Project (VRAP). In August, they will 
submit a draft budget. They will be hearing about the community garden for Gilman Park; SELT 
was supportive, but it needed to go to the Attorney General. The Morrissette scout project 
should be complete by August. Lindsey White showed a good draft of her mapping to identify 
properties that would rank high as ARM grant candidates, it just needs a few tweaks. In 
September, there will be another Exploring Exeter event. 

 
4. 2020 Budget Planning Discussion 

Mr. Piskovitz said he’d like to explore reestablishing a Conservation Fund. The 
Commission wants to expand conservation lands but there’s no money. Should they go through 
BRC, or write a warrant article? Ms. Murphy said there is $7,000 in the Conservation Fund, the 
Conservation Bond of 2003 has been spent. Prior to 2003, ConCom had a $50,000 annual 
application of funds to the Conservation Fund in the CIP. She’s seeing opportunities missed for 
grants because they don’t have the matching dollars. If a warrant article is the hope, they should 
put in a match for LCHIP Raynes Farm repairs. Mr. Piskovitz wondered whether it would hurt or 
help to have two conservation questions on the ballot. Ms. Gilman suggested they try to Raynes 
Farm and future grant opportunities into a single warrant article, although they would have to 
check with the Town Attorney to make sure that’s ok. Ms. Murphy said she will look into it before 
we submitting the budget requests.  

Mr. Piskovitz asked how they can apply the list Lindsey White is working on. Ms. Murphy 
said that Ms. White ranked properties from highest to lowest value according to the ARM 
criteria. Quite a few properties that they have protected over the years met “significant” criteria. 

3 



It could be helpful for informing future decisions. Ms. Gilman suggested they advertise the 
information about existing conservation land fitting into the ARM framework, since people may 
not be clear on why property is being conserved. Mr. Mattera said they can use it to inform 
decisions, but not for making decisions, since it’s specific to ARM’s prioritization scale. Ms. 
Eberhardt said it could be a great tool for looking at land acquisition priorities.  

Ms. Raub asked if they should be doing basic work on properties in anticipation of 
applying for ARM money. Mr. Mattera said that this list will help them start looking into potential 
projects, and he will reach out to Lori Summers, who works on mitigation for DES, and look at 
what the commission should have in place. He anticipates that there will be ARM fund money 
for the Seacoast in 2020. They should have an application go in and target a couple parcels, but 
there’s no need to expend money now.  

5. Committee Reports 
a. Property Management 

i. Monitoring Update  
Ms. Murphy said that the two interns have monitored many parcels in town, and asked 

that ConCom members check if a property is already covered before they go out to monitor. 
b. Trails  

i. Eagle Scout Project Update [see above] 
c. Trail improvements 

Ms. Murphy said she is concerned about reports of new trails. They may need to blaze 
the side trails in order to keep people off of the rogue trails.  

 
6. Outreach Events 

a. Update: Raynes Window Workshop 
Ms. Murphy said this was an interesting workshop. Beverly Thomas from the New 

Hampshire Preservation Alliance brought in a speaker who went into great detail. Everyone 
brought their own window, and the stories were interesting. Ben Anderson put the speaker up 
and offered facilities. She added that it’s difficult to have events at Raynes during the growing 
season.  

b. Upcoming: Exploring Exeter 7/20 
7. Approval of Minutes: June 11 meeting 

MOTION: Ms. Raub moved to approve the minutes as presented. Ms. Eberhardt seconded. Mr. 
Mattera did not vote and the motion passed 3-0-1. 
 

8. Correspondence 
Ms. Murphy said there is a UNH Erosion Control workshop July 17th, and an Invasive 

Academy September 26 and 27. She received an email from a member of the public who was 
out in the Oaklands picking up trash, it was neat to hear that people are out there. Parks and 
Rec are planning a cleanup of the skate park, and the interns found another dump site in 
Morrissette.  

9. Other Business 
10. Next Meeting 

a. Date Scheduled 8/13/19, Submission Deadline 8/2/19. 
 

4 



Adjournment 
 
MOTION: Ms. Eberhardt moved to adjourn. Mr. Mattera seconded. All were in favor. And the 
meeting was adjourned at 8:24 PM.  
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Joanna Bartell 
Recording Secretary 

5 


	RaynesFarm.pdf
	Sheet1

	ConservationFund.pdf
	Sheet1

	Sidewalk Project - JJB.pdf
	1030-FinalWetlands App 20190814 .pdf
	App D3_IPAC Species List_ New England Ecological Services Field Office.pdf
	United States Department of the Interior
	FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

	Official Species List
	Project summary
	Endangered Species Act species
	Mammals
	Critical habitats



	App D1_Appendix B Checklist 190716.pdf
	proposed impacts.  Please contact the Corps for guidance.

	App E_1030 USGS Map Project Boundary.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	USGS (updated)


	Wetland Permit Plans.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Cover

	1030-Details-D-1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	D-1


	1030-Details-D-4.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	D-4


	1030-Notes-WPP-N-1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	N-1


	1030-Notes-WPP-N-2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	N-2


	1030-Typical-TYP-1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	TYP-1


	1030-Typical-TYP-2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	TYP-2


	1030-GenPlans- WPP.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	1030-GenPlans- WPP-G-2
	1030-GenPlans- WPP-G-3
	1030-GenPlans- WPP-G-4
	1030-GenPlans- WPP-G-6


	ECP.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	12 ECP-1
	13 ECP-2
	14 ECP-3
	15 ECP-4
	16 ECP-5
	17 ECP-6





	Aug Meeting Memo.pdf
	Date:  August 9




